
Lake Transit Authority 
Lisa Davey-Bates, Executive Director 

 Administration Operations 
 525 South Main Street, Ste. G P.O. Box 698 

  Ukiah, CA 95482 Lower Lake, CA 95457 
  (707) 263-7868 (707) 994-3384 
 www.laketransit.org 
  

DATE:  February 8, 2023 

TIME: 9:30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Lake Area Planning Council Meeting Adjourns) 

PLACE: Lake Transit Authority 
 9240 Highway 53 
 Lower Lake, California 
 
 Audioconference 

  Dial-in number: 1 (669) 900-6833 / Meeting ID: 862 5449 8213# Passcode: 527126 
 

*Zoom link provided to Board Members in distribution email and to public by request. 
 In accordance with the modified Brown Act Requirements established by Governor 

Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, and to facilitate Social Distancing due to COVID-19, 
Lake Transit Authority’s Board meeting will be by audioconference. Public comments will 
be available during Wednesday's meeting on any agenda item. Please send comments to 
our Board Secretary, Charlene Parker, at cparker@dbcteam.net  and note the agenda 
item number being addressed. Oral comments will also be accepted by telephone during 
the meeting when public comment is invited by the Chair. 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Election of Officers – Chair and Vice-Chair 
 
PUBLIC EXPRESSION  

4. Public input on any unmet transit need or any other item within the jurisdiction of this agency, but 
which is not otherwise on the above agenda 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

5. Resolution No. 2022-23-10 to Implement Teleconferencing Requirements During a Proclaimed State 
of Emergency Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361 
Review and proposed approval 

6. Approval of Meeting Procedures Following Expiration of COVID-19 State of Emergency 
Review and proposed approval 

7. Approval of Minutes of the December 14, 2022 Meeting 
Review and proposed approval 

 

REGULAR CALENDAR 

8. 2022/23 First Half Operating Statistics and Financial Status Report 
Review and proposed approval 

REPORTS 

9. LTA Program Manager’s Report  
10. Paratransit Services’ Report  
11. Lake Links Update 
12. Announcements 

http://www.laketransit.org/
mailto:cparker@dbcteam.net


 
Lake Transit Authority Agenda – February 8, 2023 
Page Two  
 

 

ADJOURN 
 
PUBLIC EXPRESSION 
Any member of the public may speak on any agenda item when recognized by the Chair for a time period, not to exceed 
3 minutes per person and not more than 10 minutes per subject, prior to the Public Agency taking action on that agenda 
item.  
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) REQUESTS  
To request disability-related modifications or accommodations for accessible locations or meeting materials in 
alternative formats (as allowed under Section 12132 of the ADA) please contact the Lake Transit Authority 
Administrative office at (707) 263-7868, at least 72 hours before the meeting. 

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA  
The Brown Act, Section 54954.2, states that the Board may take action on off-agenda items when: 
a) a majority vote determines that an “emergency situation” exists as defined in Section 54956.5, or 
b) a two-thirds vote of the body, or a unanimous vote of those present, determines that there is a need to take 

immediate action and the need for action arose after the agenda was legally posted, or 
c) the item was continued from a prior, legally posted meeting not more than five calendar days before this meeting. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
If agendized, Lake Transit Authority may adjourn to a closed session to consider litigation or personnel matters (i.e., 
contractor agreements). Discussion of litigation or pending litigation may be held in closed session by authority of Govt. 
Code Section 54956.9; discussion of personnel matters by authority of Govt. Code Section 54957. 
 
POSTED:  February 2, 2023 
 
 



LAKE TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Date: 2-8-23 Item: #3 

 
 

TITLE:  Election of Officers DATE PREPARED: February 1, 2023 
  MEETING DATE: February 8, 2023 

SUBMITTED BY: Lisa Davey-Bates, Executive Director 

 
BACKGROUND:  
There are no set terms for members to serve on the Lake Transit Authority Board of Directors. Historically, 
both the city councils and the Board of Supervisors make two appointments annually from their respective 
boards to serve as members of the Lake Transit Authority. During the first meeting of each year, the LTA 
members nominate and approve members to serve as Chair and Vice-Chair of the Lake Transit Authority. 
 
The Board of Supervisors also makes the appointments for the two Member at Large positions. Those seats 
are appointed every other year, or when a vacancy occurs. The Board of Supervisors also appoints an 
alternate Member at Large in the event that one of the other members is unable to attend. Unfortunately, a 
vacancy still exists for the Member at Large position.  
 
 
ACTION REQUIRED:  
 

1. Hear all nominations of the office of Chair. A second is not required to nominate. 
2. Discuss any questions. Move, second and vote to close nominations. 
3. If multiple nominations are made, move, second and vote on each nomination until a motion carries. 
4. Repeat process for the office of Vice-Chair.  

 
ALTERNATIVES: None identified. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: I recommend the LTA Board of Directors make the above-mentioned 
appointments to the Lake Transit Authority. Once elections are made, the newly elected Chair presides 
over the meeting. 



LAKE TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION #2022-23-10 

 
RESOLUTION TO IMPLEMENT TELECONFERENCING REQUIREMENTS 

DURING A PROCLAIMED STATE OF EMERGENCY 
PURSUANT TO ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

 
WHEREAS, Lake Transit Authority (LTA) is committed to preserving the Ralph M. Brown Act 
requirements that all meetings of a legislative body of a local agency be open and public and that 
any person may attend and participate in such meetings; 
 
WHEREAS, A state of emergency was proclaimed by Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20 on 
March 4, 2020, addressing the threat of the COVID-19 pandemic, and remains in effect; 
 
WHEREAS, the Brown Act allows for legislative bodies to hold meetings by teleconference, 
but imposes specific requirements for doing so; 
 
WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, in order to address the need for public meetings during the 
present public health emergency, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order No. N-29-20, 
suspending the Act’s teleconferencing requirements; and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order No. N-8-21, 
continuing the suspension of the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements through September 
30, 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, these Executive Orders allowed legislative bodies to meet virtually as long as 
certain notice and accessibility requirements were met; and 
 
WHEREAS, the State Legislature amended the Brown Act through Assembly Bill No. 361 (AB 
361) on September 16, 2021; and AB 361 remains in effect through January 1, 2024; 
 
WHEREAS, AB 361 amended the Brown Act so that a local agency may use teleconferencing 
without complying with the regular teleconferencing requirements of the Act, where the 
legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and makes certain 
findings; and 
 
WHEREAS, COVID-19 and variants thereof remain a current threat to the health and safety of 
the general public, LTA Staff, and members of this Board; and 
 
WHEREAS, the LTA has an important governmental interest in protecting the health, safety, 
and welfare of those who participate in meetings of the LTA legislative and advisory bodies 
subject to the Brown Act; and  
 
WHEREAS, in response to the current threat to the public of the COVID-19 virus and its 
existing and potential variants, there is a desire to implement teleconference meetings pursuant to 
the requirements of the Brown Act so long as this State of and Emergency continues to exist.  
 

Date: 2-8-23 Item: #5 
  



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Lake Transit 
Authority hereby finds, determines, declares, orders, and resolves as follows: 
 

1. That the foregoing recitals are true and correct and incorporates them by this reference; 
 

2. The Board of Directors finds, by a majority vote, that there exists a proclaimed state of 
emergency; and 
 

3. As a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the 
health or safety of attendees.  

 
In accordance with AB 361, based on the findings and determinations herein, meetings of LTA’s 
legislative will be held remotely by virtual means, suspending Brown Act teleconferencing rules 
while providing for all feasible means of public participation. 
 
This resolution shall be effective upon adoption and remain in effect until February 28, 2023, in 
accordance with AB 361. 
 
Adoption of this Resolution was moved by Director _______, seconded by Director ______, and 
carried on this 8th day of February 2023 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:       
NOES:        
ABSENT:  

WHEREUPON, THE CHAIRMAN DECLARED THE RESOLUTION ADOPTED, 
AND SO ORDERED. 
 
 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
ATTEST: Charlene Parker Stacey Mattina 
Secretary Chair 
 



 Lake Transit Authority  
Lisa Davey-Bates, Executive Director 

 Administration Operations 
 525 S. Main Street, Ste. G P.O. Box 698 

  Ukiah, CA 95482 Lower Lake, CA 95457 
 www.laketransit.org (707) 263-7868 (707) 994-3384 

Date: 2-8-23 Item: #7 
  

 
 

LAKE TRANSIT AUTHORITY  
(DRAFT) MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, December 14, 2022  
 

 Location: City of Lakeport & Zoom (in response to “Shelter-in-Place” directive) 
 

Present 
Moke Simon, Supervisor, County of Lake 

Stacey Mattina, City Council Member, City of Lakeport 
Russ Cremer, Council Member, City of Clearlake 

Russell Perdock, City of Clearlake 
Chuck Leonard, Member at Large 

 
Absent 

Tim Warnement, Member at Large 
 

Also Present 
Lisa Davey-Bates, Executive Director – Lake Transit Authority 

James Sookne, Program Manager – Lake Transit Authority 
Charlene Parker, Admin. Staff – Lake Transit Authority 
Jesus Rodriguez, Admin. Staff – Lake Transit Authority 

Gary McFarland, Project Manager – Paratransit Services 
Johnnie Lindsey, Operations Supervisor – Paratransit Service 

John Loren, Bus Driver – Paratransit Service 
Laurie Fisher, Mobility Programs Manager – Lake Links 

 
Attending via Zoom 

Bruno Sabatier, Supervisor, County of Lake 
Kenneth Parlet, Council Member, City of Lakeport 

 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Vice Chair Simon called the meeting to order at 10:32 am. 

2. Roll Call 

Charlene Parker called roll. Members present: Sabatier, Simon, Perdock, Cremer, and Leonard 
 

PUBLIC EXPRESSION 

3. Public input on any unmet transit needs or any other item within the jurisdiction of this agency, 
but which is not otherwise on the above agenda 

http://www.laketransit.org/


  
 

Chair Mattina requested Public Comments including any written comments. No public comments 
were presented. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

4. Resolution #2022-23-09 to Implement Teleconferencing Requirements During a Proclaimed State of 
Emergency Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361 

5. Approval of Minutes of the October 26, 2022 Special Meeting 
6. Approval of Minutes of the September 14, 2022, meeting (Draft) 
7. Approval of the Draft LTA Meeting Calendar 

 
Director Cremer made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar, as presented. The motion was 
seconded by Director Perdock and carried unanimously.  
 
Roll Call Vote: Ayes (6) – Directors Sabatier, Simon, Perdock, Cremer, Mattina, and Leonard; Noes (0); 
Abstain (0); Absent (2) Directors Parlet, Warnement 

REGULAR CALENDAR 

Chair Mattina requested that we proceed with Agenda item #9 2022/23 First Quarter Statistics and 
Financial Status Report to allow John Loren time to arrive. 
 
Director Parlet joined the meeting at 10:35. 
 

8. 2022/23 First Quarter Statistics and Financial Status Report  
James Sookne reported the first quarter report shows that system ridership was up system-wide 
between 3 and 105 percent depending on the route. James noted that Route 2 was up and on its way 
to pre-pandemic levels, and that Route 4A was down considerably. On August 1, LTA resumed all 
weekday service, except for the 6:00 a.m. route for Route 1. 

 
James noted that during the first quarter system ridership was up approximately 12 percent 
compared to the fourth quarter of 2021/2022, however, that was still about 49 percent lower than 
pre-pandemic levels.  Vehicle revenue hours increased by 10 percent. The cost per revenue hour has 
increased from $92.28 in 2021/22 to $96.42. The average Fare Per Passenger decreased by 
approximately 9.2 percent to $2.08. James reported that although the vehicle revenue per hour 
decreased the total operating cost increased by about 15 percent due to increased operations 
contractor rates, mileage, revenue hours, and fuel costs. James provided a detailed breakdown of 
ridership for each route. 
 
The group discussed inflation and how to balance increasing the rates versus losing ridership.  
 
Additionally, in the first quarter, LTA completed the environmental process for the property where 
the new transit hub will be located. The Board reviewed and adopted the draft Initial Study and 
Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND) that was presented to them during a public hearing on 
September 14, 2022. Prior to the adoption of the IS/MND, there was a 30-day period in which the 
document could be challenged. This period expired on October 15, 2022, with no challenges filed. 
The following step was to allocate funds to design the transit center and hydrogen fueling 
infrastructure. 
 



  
 

Lisa expressed that staff intended to revisit the rider guides and additional fare analysis following the 
implementation of the contactless payment system.  
 
Director Sabatier requested an update on the contactless payment system and inquired about the 
percentage of vouchers sold versus ride passes, stating that information would be useful in 
determining how much to increase the fares. Lisa mentioned there would be a decrease in the 
contracted number of vouchers purchased in the upcoming year and stated that James would 
provide the percentage at the next meeting. 
 
Director Perdock made a motion to approve the 2022/23 First Quarter Statistics and Financial Status 
Report, as presented. The motion was seconded by Director Cremer and carried unanimously. 
 
Roll Call Vote: Ayes (7) – Directors Sabatier, Simon, Perdock, Cremer, Mattina, Parlet, and Leonard; 
Noes (0); Abstain (0); Absent (1) Director Warnement 

 

9. Proclamation Recognizing Ian Parr for Exceptional Performance that Exceeded Expectations 
Gary McFarland introduced John Loren and discussed John's significant positive impact on our 
community. Gary expressed his appreciation to the Board for recognizing John Loren, saying he 
recognition was well deserved.  
 
Chair Mattina read the Proclamation Honoring John Loren aloud and presented it to John. 
 
Chair Mattina stated that John was an outstanding example of an employee, and the Lake Transit 
Authority Board of Directors recognized John Loren for his phenomenal performance, devoted 
service, and compassionate actions towards others. 
 
John Loren thanked the Board for the proclamation and Gary and Johnnie for creating a family-
friendly work environment.  
 

REPORTS 

10. Transit Coordinator’s Report 
TIRCP Update: 
James Sookne reported that now that the Initial Study and Initial Study/Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (IS/MND) have been adopted, staff can decide whether to have an architect design the 
infrastructure or to pursue a design/build option.  
 
Service Update: 
James reported that LTA restored limited in-county Saturday service on September 10th. The 
Saturday service included four round trips on Route 1 along the Northshore, two round trips on 
Route 4 along the Southshore, seven runs in both directions on Route 8 in Lakeport, and eight runs 
on Routes 10 and 11 in Clearlake. Ridership started slowly, averaging 132 trips per Saturday in 
September. According to the November data, trips are up approximately 77%, to 234 trips per 
Saturday. Additionally, In January 2023, LTA will consider resuming full Saturday service. 
 
 
Contactless Payment System: 
James reported that staff had received the hardware and software to implement the contactless fare 
collection system. Staff has encountered a challenge in getting the buses hardwired without requiring 



  
 

a lot of overtime for personnel to wire the buses. Staff considered having the wiring done by the 
vendor.  
 
Additionally, the second contactless fare system for paratransit, Dial-a-Ride, was a little different; 
instead of the specialized device that you tap, staff used Samsung tablets. The Dial-a-Ride tablets 
were expected to have a soft launch early next year. 
 

11. Paratransit Services Report 
Gary McFarland reported that ridership has increased from 2021. Gary explained that ridership had 
stabilized over the last three months overall. Gary noted the significant increase in free student 
ridership. Gary stated that there were currently two new drivers completing the training, newly hired 
after the recent loss of a few staff members. He and Johnnie are working to build up the on-call pool 
by adding additional drivers in January. Gary noted that to increase customer service, the goal was to 
always have two on-duty dispatch staff. 
 
Gary provided a brief update on the complaints: 4 in September, 5 in October, and 2 in November. 
Gary clarified that the complaints were all investigated, and if there was merit, they were addressed 
with retraining and counseling. Gary noted the compliments, where a few passengers called to give 
high praise to the quality of the NEMT drivers. The other issue was with the local school-aged 
students on the buses. Staff worked with the principal and parents to help address the issue with the 
student. Staff will continue to monitor and work with the school.  
 
Gary reported that early next year staff plans to expand the Saturday out-of-county service to include 
Ukiah and Calistoga.  
 
Additionally, LTA participated in the light parades in both Kelseyville and Clearlake. Staff invited the 
senior residents of Meadow Wood to ride the bus and noted how important it was for LTA to be 
involved in the community. Staff plans to attend more of the future parades.  
 
The group discussed how wonderful it was to have the seniors ride the bus to enjoy the parade.  
 
Director Cremer expressed his delight that the LTA would be participating in the Lower Lake parade 
and praised staff for responsibly dispensing candy. 
 
Director Sabatier praised the Paratransit management staff for their efforts to maintain a positive 
working environment, and he praised the drivers for following the rules and setting a good example 
in the community. He was also impressed with how management handled the issue with the school-
aged riders.  
 

12. Lake Links Update 
a. Mobility Manager’s Report 

Laurie Fisher reported that the Pay-Your-Pal Ride program had nearly 55 riders utilizing the program 
in October and has welcomed eight new riders. The Out-of-County Medi-Links decreased from about 
nine riders to 25 in October and had five cancelled trips. Laurie noted that the program was typically 
five days a week but reduced to two days per week because of driver shortages due to illness and 
vacation requests. Once new drivers are trained the number of days for Medi-Links should increase. 
She noted staff is having issues with implementing the new volunteer driver program due to difficulty 
if finding insurance. They had already begun to recruit volunteer drivers and were currently taking 



  
 

applications. Additionally, staff was waiting to hear back from the Department of Justice to see if the 
agency was approved to manage the volunteer driver program. 
 
Staff had visited Mobility Matters in the Bay Area to learn more about their volunteer driver program 
and to follow their program model.  
 
Lisa stated that the Ride-Links program could be beneficial during times of driver shortages for the 
NEMT program. 
 
Miscellaneous 
None 

13. Announcements 
ADJOURN 

Chair Mattina adjourned the Lake Transit Authority meeting at 11:12 AM. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

DRAFT 
 
Charlene Parker, Secretary 



Lake Transit Authority 
2022/23 

1st Half Report 

Executive Summary 
Operating Statistics Summary 

Financial Status Report 

Date: 2-8-23 Item: #8



 

Lake Transit Authority 
2022/23 First Half Report 
Executive Summary 
 
Introduction 

The  first  half  of  fiscal  year  22/23  continues  the  trend  of  recovery  from  the  COVID‐19  pandemic. 
Ridership was up system‐wide and increased approximately 7.7 percent between the first and second 
quarters of 22/23, which  is bucks the trend seen  in pre‐pandemic ridership data. On August 1, LTA 
resumed full Monday‐Friday service and on September 6, partial Saturday service was restored. 

On  September  14,  2022,  the  LTA  Board  of  Directors  adopted  a Mitigated  Negative  Declaration, 
completing the environmental phase of the Lake County Interregional Transit Center. The next step of 
will be to issue a Request for Proposals for the design and construction phases. 

System Performance Indicators 

The bar charts on pages 3‐5  illustrate system performance during  the  first half of 2022/23. System 
ridership was  up  approximately  17.7  percent  to  88,953  passengers;  however,  it  is  still  about  45 
percent  lower than pre‐pandemic  levels. Vehicle Revenue Hours  increased 10.3 percent for the first 
half of the year. The  increase  in revenue hours can be attributed to additional service resumptions 
that were  implemented during  the  first half. The Passengers Per Hour graph on page 4 shows  that 
productivity  increased  approximately  6.9  percent  compared  to  the  first  half  of  last  year,  at  4.94 
passengers  per  hour.  This was  expected  since  the  increase  in  ridership  outpaced  the  increase  in 
revenue hours during the first half. 
 
The  System  Cost  per  Vehicle  Revenue  Hour  has  decreased  from  $98.49  in  2021/22  to  $94.71  in 
2022/23.  This  increase  is  attributed  to  the  increase  in  revenue  hours  outpacing  the  increase  in 
operating costs. As shown on page 5, the Cost Per Passenger decreased 10 percent, to $19.18 for the 
first half of 2022/23. The Average Fare Per Passenger for 2022/23 is up approximately 27.1 percent to 
$1.50 this half. 
 
The total operating cost for the first half of 2022/23 increased approximately 6 percent compared to 
2021/22.  This  is  due  to  the  following  factors:  increased  operations  contractor  rates,  increase  in 
service, and higher  fuel costs. Per  the agreement between LTA and our operations contractor,  the 
hourly and fixed‐monthly rates increased on July 1, 2022, by 7percent. This, in combination with the 
increase  in  revenue  hours,  accounts  for  19.1  percent  increase  in  operation  contract  costs.  The 
additional resumption of service not only led to an increase in revenue hours, but also an increase in 
mileage by almost 22.5 percent. Year over year, the average price of diesel and gasoline increased by 
approximately  5.4  and  25.5  percent  respectively.  Additionally,  the  amount  of  fuel  consumed 
increased by a combined 15.6 percent. These two factors led to a 46 percent increase in fuel costs. 

1



Route Performance 
The graph on page 7  illustrates the ridership results by route. All routes except Route 4A showed a 
significant increase in year‐over‐year ridership during the first half, ranging from 7.6 to 127.4 percent. 
Route  4A  saw  a  7.1 percent decline  and Dial‐a‐Ride  service  in both Clearlake  and  Lakeport  saw  a 
decline of approximately 29 percent. 

The graphs on pages 8 and 9  illustrate the service hours by route and passengers per hour by route 
respectively. For the first half of 21/22, revenue hours increased on all fixed routes except for Route 2 
(Cobb) and Route 4A (Soda Bay), which saw decreases of 12.5 and 18.1 percent, respectively. This is 
directly attributed  to additional  service  restorations  that were  implemented. All  fixed  routes aside 
from Routes 10, 11, and 12  (the Clearlake Routes) saw an  increase  in passengers per hour, ranging 
from  3.8  to  20  percent.  The  Clearlake  Routes  saw  a  combined  decrease  of  approximately  24.3 
percent, which can be attributed  to  resumption of additional service on Routes 10 and 11 and  the 
restoration of Route 12. 

Financial Summary 
The last two pages of this report are the Financial Summary, which provides line‐item level unaudited 
results for the first half of FY 2022/23. Fare revenues are up approximately 109 percent over the first 
half of  last year due to a combination of  increased ridership and the  free‐fare program that was  in 
place  last year. Advertising revenues are approximately 27 percent  lower  than  last year due to  the 
State not renewing their COVID‐19 ad campaign on the buses. 

2



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
20

22
/2

3
  S

ys
te

m
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
1
9
/2
0

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
1
/2
2

2
0
2
2
/2
3

 R
id
er
s

1
5
5
,1
1
5

1
6
1
,1
7
6

5
7
,6
2
2

7
5
,5
5
5

8
8
,9
5
3

 ‐

 2
0
,0
0
0

 4
0
,0
0
0

 6
0
,0
0
0

 8
0
,0
0
0

 1
0
0
,0
0
0

 1
2
0
,0
0
0

 1
4
0
,0
0
0

 1
6
0
,0
0
0

 1
8
0
,0
0
0

Sy
st
e
m
 R
id
e
rs
h
ip

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
1
9
/2
0

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
1
/2
2

2
0
2
2
/2
3

R
ev
 H
o
u
rs

1
9
,1
1
8

1
8
,9
0
0

1
1
,8
9
7

1
6
,3
3
7

1
8
,0
1
5

 ‐

 5
,0
0
0

 1
0
,0
0
0

 1
5
,0
0
0

 2
0
,0
0
0

 2
5
,0
0
0

V
e
h
ic
le
 R
ev
e
n
u
e
 H
o
u
rs

3



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
20

22
/2

3
  S

ys
te

m
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
1
9
/2
0

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
1
/2
2

2
0
2
2
/2
3

P
as
s/
H
r

8
.1
1

8
.5
3

4
.8
4

4
.6
2

4
.9
4

0
.0
0

1
.0
0

2
.0
0

3
.0
0

4
.0
0

5
.0
0

6
.0
0

7
.0
0

8
.0
0

9
.0
0

P
as
se
n
ge
rs
 P
e
r 
H
o
u
r 

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
1
9
/2
0

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
1
/2
2

2
0
2
2
/2
3

C
o
st
/H
r

$
7
2
.6
3

$
7
3
.7
7

$
9
1
.5
0

$
9
8
.4
9

$
9
4
.7
1

 $
‐

 $
2
0
.0
0

 $
4
0
.0
0

 $
6
0
.0
0

 $
8
0
.0
0

 $
1
0
0
.0
0

 $
1
2
0
.0
0

C
o
st
 P
e
r 
V
e
h
ic
le
 R
ev
e
n
u
e
 H
o
u
r

4



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
20

22
/2

3
  S

ys
te

m
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
1
9
/2
0

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
1
/2
2

2
0
2
2
/2
3

C
o
st
/P
as
se
n
ge
r

$
8
.9
5

$
8
.6
5

$
1
8
.8
9

$
2
1
.3
0

$
1
9
.1
8

 $
‐

 $
5
.0
0

 $
1
0
.0
0

 $
1
5
.0
0

 $
2
0
.0
0

 $
2
5
.0
0

C
o
st
 P
e
r 
P
as
se
n
ge
r

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
1
9
/2
0

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
1
/2
2

2
0
2
2
/2
3

Fa
re
/P
as
se
n
ge
r

$
1
.4
9

$
1
.4
9

$
1
.8
6

$
1
.1
8

$
1
.5
0

 $
‐

 $
0
.2
0

 $
0
.4
0

 $
0
.6
0

 $
0
.8
0

 $
1
.0
0

 $
1
.2
0

 $
1
.4
0

 $
1
.6
0

 $
1
.8
0

 $
2
.0
0

A
ve
ra
ge
 F
ar
e
 P
e
r 
P
as
se
n
ge
r 

5



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
20

22
/2

3
  S

ys
te

m
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
1
9
/2
0

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
1
/2
2

2
0
2
2
/2
3

Su
b
si
d
y/
P
as
se
n
ge
r

$
7
.4
6

$
7
.1
6

$
1
7
.0
3

$
2
0
.1
2

$
1
7
.6
8

 $
‐

 $
5
.0
0

 $
1
0
.0
0

 $
1
5
.0
0

 $
2
0
.0
0

 $
2
5
.0
0

A
ve
ra
ge
 S
u
b
si
d
y 
P
e
r 
P
as
se
n
ge
r 

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
1
9
/2
0

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
1
/2
2

2
0
2
2
/2
3

Su
b
si
d
ie
s

$
1
,1
5
7
,5
7
1
.6
4

$
1
,1
5
4
,0
3
0
.8
1

$
9
8
1
,2
4
8
.8
3

$
1
,5
2
0
,1
5
3
.7
9

$
1
,5
7
2
,9
5
0
.6
9

 $
‐

 $
2
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

 $
4
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

 $
6
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

 $
8
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

 $
1
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

 $
1
,2
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

 $
1
,4
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

 $
1
,6
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

 $
1
,8
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

To
ta
l S
u
b
si
d
ie
s

6



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

Au
th

or
ity

 2
02

2/
23

 F
irs

t H
al

f 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t

R
ou

te
 1

N
or

th
 S

ho
re

R
ou

te
 2

C
ob

b
R

ou
te

 3
M

id
dl

et
o

w
n

R
ou

te
 4

S
ou

th
 S

ho
re

R
ou

te
 4

A
S

od
a 

B
ay

R
ou

te
 7

U
ki

ah
R

ou
te

 8
La

ke
p

or
t

C
LK

 R
ou

te
s

C
LK

 D
A

R
LK

P
 D

A
R

20
18

/1
9

34
,3

31
1,

35
5

7,
59

4
14

,5
55

2,
15

0
6,

43
5

17
,3

38
66

,6
69

2,
48

3
1,

81
8

20
19

/2
0

37
,1

92
1,

19
3

7,
09

2
15

,4
54

1,
96

2
6,

98
7

18
,6

59
68

,4
47

2,
25

6
1,

60
9

20
20

/2
1

11
,5

17
0

1,
39

6
4,

04
3

0
2,

08
3

6,
10

5
24

,2
02

1,
45

6
67

8

20
21

/2
2

17
,9

38
55

4
2,

36
9

5,
31

1
70

3
2,

76
0

9,
10

7
33

,9
48

1,
45

1
1,

07
1

20
22

/2
3

21
,4

01
1,

26
0

3,
06

6
7,

53
5

65
3

4,
52

3
12

,2
11

36
,5

22
1,

02
5

75
7

0

10
,0

0
0

20
,0

0
0

30
,0

0
0

40
,0

0
0

50
,0

0
0

60
,0

0
0

70
,0

0
0

80
,0

0
0

1s
t H

al
f -

C
om

pa
ris

on
 o

f R
id

er
sh

ip
 B

y 
R

ou
te

7



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

Au
th

or
ity

 2
02

2/
23

 F
irs

t H
al

f 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t

R
ou

te
 1

N
or

th
 S

ho
re

R
ou

te
 2

C
ob

b
R

ou
te

 3
M

id
dl

et
o

w
n

R
ou

te
 4

S
ou

th
 S

ho
re

R
ou

te
 4

A
S

od
a 

B
ay

R
ou

te
 7

U
ki

ah
R

ou
te

 8
La

ke
p

or
t

C
LK

 R
ou

te
s

C
LK

 D
A

R
LK

P
 D

A
R

20
18

/1
9

3,
48

7
60

7
1,

54
3

2,
00

7
64

9
1,

71
7

1,
51

5
5,

13
9

1,
20

7
1,

00
1

20
19

/2
0

3,
75

4
62

8
1,

51
3

2,
05

3
67

1
1,

77
4

1,
61

2
4,

85
0

1,
02

4
86

7

20
20

/2
1

2,
08

7
0

72
2

1,
04

4
0

75
4

79
8

2,
43

4
77

1
50

3

20
21

/2
2

3,
35

8
65

7
1,

11
0

1,
39

3
68

4
98

4
2,

33
6

3,
18

5
73

7
69

7

20
22

/2
3

3,
89

4
57

5
1,

26
8

1,
75

7
56

0
1,

36
7

2,
74

2
4,

48
7

69
5

67
1

0

1,
00

0

2,
00

0

3,
00

0

4,
00

0

5,
00

0

6,
00

0

1s
t H

al
f -

C
om

pa
ris

on
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

 H
ou

rs
 B

y 
R

ou
te

8



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

Au
th

or
ity

 2
02

2/
23

 F
irs

t H
al

f 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t

R
ou

te
 1

N
or

th
 S

ho
re

R
ou

te
 2

C
ob

b
R

ou
te

 3
M

id
dl

et
o

w
n

R
ou

te
 4

S
ou

th
 S

ho
re

R
ou

te
 4

A
S

od
a 

B
ay

R
ou

te
 7

U
ki

ah
R

ou
te

 8
La

ke
p

or
t

C
LK

 R
ou

te
s

C
LK

 D
A

R
LK

P
 D

A
R

20
18

/1
9

9.
8

2.
2

4.
9

7.
3

3.
3

3.
7

11
.4

13
.0

2.
1

1.
8

20
19

/2
0

9.
9

1.
9

4.
7

7.
5

2.
9

3.
9

11
.6

14
.1

2.
2

1.
9

20
20

/2
1

5.
5

0.
0

1.
9

3.
9

0.
0

2.
8

7.
6

9.
9

1.
9

1.
3

20
21

/2
2

5.
3

0.
8

2.
1

3.
8

1.
0

2.
8

3.
9

10
.7

2.
0

1.
5

20
22

/2
3

5.
5

2.
2

2.
4

4.
3

1.
2

3.
3

4.
5

8.
1

1.
5

1.
1

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

1s
t H

al
f -

C
om

pa
ris

on
 o

f  
Pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 P
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 H
ou

r B
y 

R
ou

te

9



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

1
3

4
6

1
8

7
7

1
9

0
4

2
1

0
8

2
1

4
5

2
1

3
0

1
1

5
1

0
L

o
ca

l S
e

n
io

r 
F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
1

0
2

3
1

2
1

0
1

0
9

6
1

2
6

5
1

2
0

1
1

1
6

7
6

9
6

2
L

o
ca

l A
D

A
 F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
2

7
3

3
1

0
2

6
0

3
4

9
2

9
3

2
7

6
1

7
6

1
R

e
g

io
n

a
l F

a
re

 -
 $

2
.2

5
7

9
1

1
0

3
3

9
1

4
1

0
3

9
8

6
7

8
1

7
5

4
6

1
O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

. 
(M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ 

N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

3
0

0
4

4
6

3
5

2
4

0
2

3
2

2
3

1
3

2
1

3
5

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
e

n
io

r 
L

o
ca

l $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
2

0
0

2
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
va

n
ce

 R
e

se
rv

. 
$

5
.

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v.

 R
e

se
rv

 -
 $

2
.5

0
3

0
5

6
2

0
4

9
3

3
3

2
2

2
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v 
R

e
se

rv
 $

2
.5

0
3

4
5

9
6

2
4

5
5

9
5

0
3

0
9

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

S
e

n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

M
e

a
l P

ro
g

ra
m

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
2

1
9

5
0

0
7

7
2

7
3

3
6

8
8

4
9

5
3

4
0

7
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

3
5

9
5

0
5

4
6

0
4

4
0

4
1

7
4

0
4

2
5

8
5

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l
1

3
0

2
1

8
1

3
0

1
2

7
2

1
2

9
8

9
1

5
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
L

o
ca

l
3

0
6

3
7

7
3

5
8

3
8

9
3

6
9

3
7

9
2

1
7

8
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

2
1

6
6

2
8

2
0

2
8

1
0

3
1

9
6

3
0

6
0

3
0

6
7

1
7

1
1

9
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
a

ss
2

0
1

0
2

9
9

1
3

3
0

4
3

0
5

6
3

0
1

0
2

7
0

4
1

7
0

7
5

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

5
0

8
7

1
1

1
8

1
1

2
6

9
0

5
4

5
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

5
9

3
1

2
5

9
1

0
3

2
9

6
0

1
9

9
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
1

7
9

7
2

4
2

6
2

5
5

8
2

8
8

3
2

4
7

5
2

6
4

7
1

4
7

8
6

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

3
4

0
0

0
0

7
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
2

7
3

0
5

3
3

6
3

2
4

2
2

2
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
1

1
,4

5
7

1
6

,2
0

8
1

5
,2

6
8

1
6

,2
2

9
1

5
,3

1
5

1
4

,7
1

1
8

9
,1

8
8

B
ic

yc
le

s
3

2
7

4
2

6
4

3
0

3
8

9
3

3
4

2
9

2
2

1
9

8
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

1
0

5
0

6
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

3
9

7
4

8
0

5
0

2
4

2
5

3
7

3
3

9
1

2
5

6
8

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
6

,0
94

.2
5

$
  

 
8

,3
2

8
.0

0
$

  
 

7
,4

2
1

.5
0

$
  

 
8

,4
2

9
.7

5
$

  
 

7
,5

9
2

.5
0

$
  

 
7

,3
5

3
.0

0
$

  
 

4
5

,2
1

9
.0

0
$

  
  

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
3

2
6

3
.1

4
3

8
8

9
.0

7
3

7
7

8
.3

6
3

7
6

9
.9

5
3

6
3

4
.9

9
3

7
3

2
.8

8
2

2
0

6
8

.3
9

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

2
4

6
8

.4
9

3
3

9
8

.3
3

2
4

9
.0

9
3

2
9

7
.1

3
0

5
7

.1
4

3
2

2
0

.0
1

1
8

6
9

0
.1

3
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

3
0

5
.1

1
4

4
7

.1
6

8
4

1
7

.8
8

4
1

2
.4

9
2

4
0

3
.0

9
4

3
6

.4
5

2
4

2
2

.1
9

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

2
7

7
3

.6
3

8
4

5
.4

6
8

3
6

6
6

.9
7

3
7

0
9

.5
9

2
3

4
6

0
.2

3
3

6
5

6
.4

6
2

1
1

1
2

.3
2

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

4.
64

4
.7

7
4

.7
0

4
.9

2
5

.0
1

4
.5

7
4

.7
7

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

5
7

4
4

0
6

9
0

2
3

6
5

6
7

5
6

6
4

4
5

6
3

5
0

9
6

7
0

0
2

3
8

9
0

9
4

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 M
ile

s
5

3
6

4
6

7
5

9
3

8
7

2
1

8
1

7
2

5
8

9
6

6
9

4
1

7
1

9
5

6
4

1
3

2
5

1
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
3

3
6

4
5

7
0

7
5

2
5

5
5

5
6

4
5

0
2

2
5

5
3

5
3

0
4

4
7

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 M

IL
E

S
5

7
,0

1
0

8
1

,6
4

5
7

7
,4

3
6

7
8

,1
5

3
7

1
,9

6
3

7
7

,4
9

1
4

4
3

,6
9

8
M

ile
s 

P
e

r 
P

a
ss

e
n

g
e

r 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
4

.6
8

4
.6

9
4

.7
3

4
.4

7
4

.3
7

4
.8

9
4

.6
3

D
e

c
S

ys
te

m
 T

ot
al

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t
O

ct
 

N
ov

T
O

T
A

L

10



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

R
ou

te
 S

ys
te

m
 T

ot
al

Ju
ly

A
u

g
S

e
p

t
O

ct
 

N
o

v
D

e
c

T
O

T
A

L

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

1
3

4
6

1
8

7
7

1
9

0
4

2
1

0
8

2
1

4
5

2
1

3
0

1
1

5
1

0
L

o
ca

l S
e

n
io

r 
F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
1

0
2

3
1

2
1

0
1

0
9

6
1

2
6

5
1

2
0

1
1

1
6

7
6

9
6

2
L

o
ca

l A
D

A
 F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
2

7
3

3
1

0
2

6
0

3
4

9
2

9
3

2
7

6
1

7
6

1
R

e
g

io
n

a
l F

a
re

 -
 $

2
.2

5
7

9
1

1
0

3
3

9
1

4
1

0
3

9
8

6
7

8
1

7
5

4
6

1
O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

. 
(M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ 

N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

3
0

0
4

4
6

3
5

2
4

0
2

3
2

2
3

1
3

2
1

3
5

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
e

n
io

r 
L

o
ca

l $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
2

0
0

2
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
va

n
ce

 R
e

se
rv

. 
$

5
.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v.

 R
e

se
rv

 -
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v 
R

e
se

rv
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

S
e

n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

M
e

a
l P

ro
g

ra
m

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
2

1
9

5
0

0
7

7
2

7
3

3
6

8
8

4
9

5
3

4
0

7
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

3
2

2
4

4
5

4
1

0
4

0
2

3
7

4
3

7
1

2
3

2
4

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l
1

2
8

2
1

6
1

2
6

1
2

4
2

0
9

9
5

8
9

8
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
L

o
ca

l
3

0
6

3
7

5
3

5
8

3
8

9
3

6
9

3
7

9
2

1
7

6
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

1
9

8
9

2
6

1
3

2
5

8
0

2
9

9
4

2
8

8
2

2
8

5
9

1
5

9
1

7
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
a

ss
2

0
1

0
2

9
9

1
3

3
0

4
3

0
5

6
3

0
1

0
2

7
0

4
1

7
0

7
5

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

5
0

8
7

1
1

1
8

1
1

2
6

9
0

5
4

5
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

5
9

3
1

2
5

9
1

0
3

2
9

6
0

1
9

9
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
1

7
9

7
2

4
2

4
2

5
5

7
2

8
8

3
2

4
7

4
2

6
4

6
1

4
7

8
1

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

3
4

0
0

0
0

7
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
2

7
3

0
5

3
3

6
3

2
4

2
2

2
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
1

1
,1

7
7

1
5

,8
2

0
1

4
,9

0
0

1
5

,8
9

2
1

4
,9

9
8

1
4

,3
8

4
8

7
,1

7
1

B
ic

yc
le

s
3

2
7

4
2

6
4

3
0

3
8

9
3

3
4

2
9

2
2

1
9

8
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

1
0

5
0

6
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

2
7

2
3

1
1

3
5

4
3

0
1

2
7

0
2

7
4

1
7

8
2

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
5

,9
34

.2
5

$
  

 
8

,0
4

0
.5

0
$

  
 

7
,2

1
3

.5
0

$
  

 
8

,1
9

4
.7

5
$

  
 

7
,3

6
2

.5
0

$
  

 
7

,1
4

8
.0

0
$

  
 

4
3

,8
9

3
.5

0
$

  
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
2

5
1

3
.1

3
0

2
6

.6
2

9
4

7
.9

2
9

7
2

.5
2

8
2

6
.5

2
9

5
6

.5
1

7
2

4
3

.0
3

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

2
1

7
9

.4
2

9
9

3
.3

2
8

6
9

.8
2

9
5

5
.3

2
7

2
4

.9
2

9
2

6
.3

1
6

6
4

9
.1

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 H

o
u

rs
2

5
1

.8
4

1
5

.4
3

8
9

.7
3

7
7

.9
3

7
4

.8
4

0
8

.8
2

2
1

8
.3

8
2

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

2
4

3
1

.1
8

3
4

0
8

.6
9

3
2

5
9

.5
4

3
3

3
3

.2
0

2
3

0
9

9
.7

1
3

3
3

5
.1

6
1

8
8

6
7

.4
8

2
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
5.

13
5

.2
9

5
.1

9
5

.3
8

5
.5

0
4

.9
2

5
.2

4
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
5

7
4

4
0

6
9

0
2

3
6

5
6

7
5

6
6

3
8

4
6

3
5

0
9

6
6

9
8

9
3

8
9

0
2

0
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

4
9

7
0

6
7

0
2

7
4

6
6

3
9

2
6

7
7

8
6

6
2

5
7

3
6

7
6

9
0

3
8

4
4

2
1

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

ile
s

3
0

5
7

5
3

3
3

4
8

2
5

5
1

3
0

4
7

0
7

5
1

7
3

2
8

2
2

5
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

5
2

,7
6

3
7

5
,6

0
7

7
1

,2
1

7
7

2
,9

1
6

6
7

,2
8

0
7

2
,8

6
3

4
1

2
,6

4
6

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

4
.4

5
4

.4
4

4
.4

6
4

.2
7

4
.1

7
4

.7
1

4
.4

1

11



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

6
3

7
1

0
3

5
1

0
3

2
1

1
4

2
1

0
9

1
1

2
1

2
6

1
4

9
L

o
ca

l S
e

n
io

r 
F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
6

9
2

7
2

4
5

9
7

7
3

3
6

6
2

5
8

9
3

9
9

7
L

o
ca

l A
D

A
 F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
1

9
1

1
6

6
1

6
3

2
2

6
2

1
3

1
6

2
1

1
2

1
R

e
g

io
n

a
l F

a
re

 -
 $

2
.2

5
7

3
8

0
7

8
9

8
6

4
7

9
4

7
2

O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
. 

(M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ 
N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
9

1
4

1
0

1
6

1
2

1
2

7
3

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
e

n
io

r 
L

o
ca

l $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
va

n
ce

 R
e

se
rv

. 
$

5
.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v.

 R
e

se
rv

 -
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v 
R

e
se

rv
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

S
e

n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

M
e

a
l P

ro
g

ra
m

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
6

8
1

4
1

2
2

8
2

3
1

2
0

8
1

5
6

1
0

3
2

F
re

e
/O

th
e

r
1

6
5

1
5

1
1

3
1

1
6

2
1

7
2

1
5

3
9

3
4

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l
1

2
2

3
8

1
3

9
5

1
1

1
6

2
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
L

o
ca

l
1

1
0

1
3

1
1

4
6

1
8

8
2

1
1

1
6

0
9

4
6

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
9

9
4

1
3

8
2

1
3

1
2

1
5

0
7

1
5

5
7

1
5

0
4

8
2

5
6

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

7
2

8
1

0
9

1
1

3
0

6
1

0
9

8
1

1
2

6
9

2
8

6
2

7
7

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

1
1

1
1

1
0

1
1

5
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

3
1

3
7

6
6

5
4

2
9

6
0

1
1

6
8

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
6

8
4

8
6

4
1

0
0

3
1

1
9

3
1

0
8

4
1

0
9

2
5

9
2

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
N

a
p

a
 V

IN
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

4
,6

7
7

6
,5

6
9

6
,0

6
9

6
,6

3
7

6
,5

1
1

6
,0

5
9

3
6

,5
2

2
B

ic
yc

le
s

9
5

9
2

1
1

6
1

0
0

7
3

6
8

5
4

4
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

1
5

0
1

5
6

1
4

4
1

3
2

1
0

7
1

0
6

7
9

5
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

LC
U

L
A

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

1
,6

67
.7

5
$

  
2

,2
1

1
.2

5
$

  
2

,0
8

5
.5

0
$

  
2

,4
4

7
.2

5
$

  
2

,2
2

4
.0

0
$

  
2

,3
1

6
.0

0
$

  
1

2
,9

5
1

.7
5

$
  

  
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 H
o

u
rs

8
0

3
.9

4
9

2
4

.3
7

9
0

8
.2

9
2

3
.9

9
8

9
2

.3
7

9
1

4
.3

1
5

3
6

7
.1

8
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 H

o
u

rs
6

0
7

.0
4

7
8

3
.4

9
7

6
6

.7
2

7
9

5
.2

5
7

4
4

.2
9

7
9

0
.1

2
4

4
8

6
.9

1
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

8
3

.5
9

1
1

1
.7

1
1

0
1

.6
2

1
0

7
.9

9
4

.9
7

1
0

9
.7

1
6

0
9

.5
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
6

9
0

.6
3

8
9

5
.2

8
6

8
.3

4
9

0
3

.1
5

8
3

9
.2

6
8

9
9

.8
3

5
0

9
6

.4
1

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

7.
70

8
.3

8
7

.9
2

8
.3

5
8

.7
5

7
.6

7
8

.1
4

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

9
8

2
0

1
1

2
2

4
1

0
9

9
4

1
0

9
9

4
1

0
9

2
4

1
1

2
8

7
6

5
2

4
3

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 M
ile

s
8

3
8

6
1

1
0

0
4

1
0

6
8

7
1

1
0

0
6

1
0

4
3

0
1

1
1

7
2

6
2

6
8

5
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
7

8
4

1
2

4
6

9
7

2
1

0
0

6
9

3
4

1
0

0
1

5
9

4
3

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 M

IL
E

S
9

,1
7

0
1

2
,2

5
0

1
1

,6
5

9
1

2
,0

1
2

1
1

,3
6

4
1

2
,1

7
3

6
8

,6
2

8
M

ile
s 

P
e

r 
P

a
ss

e
n

g
e

r 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
1

.7
9

1
.6

8
1

.7
6

1
.6

6
1

.6
0

1
.8

4
1

.7
2

T
O

T
A

L
C

le
ar

la
ke

 R
ou

te
s

Ju
ly

A
u

g
S

e
p

t
O

ct
 

N
o

v
D

e
c

12



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
. 

(M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ 
N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

3
0

5
6

2
0

4
9

3
3

3
2

2
2

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

3
4

5
9

6
2

4
5

5
9

5
0

3
0

9
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r 
M

e
a

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

0
1

2
2

2
9

1
2

6
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

2
2

4
3

3
3

1
7

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

L
o

ca
l

0
2

0
0

0
0

2
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

1
7

7
2

0
7

2
3

0
2

0
2

1
7

8
2

0
8

1
2

0
2

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

0
2

1
0

1
1

5
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
N

a
p

a
 V

IN
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

2
4

3
3

4
0

3
2

0
3

0
1

2
8

3
2

9
5

1
,7

8
2

B
ic

yc
le

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
ir

s
1

2
5

1
6

9
1

4
8

1
2

4
1

0
3

1
1

7
7

8
6

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
16

0.
00

$
  

  
 

2
8

7
.5

0
$

  
  

 
2

0
8

.0
0

$
  

  
 

2
3

5
.0

0
$

  
  

 
2

3
0

.0
0

$
  

  
 

2
0

5
.0

0
$

  
  

 
1

,3
2

5
.5

0
$

  
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 H
o

u
rs

7
5

0
8

6
2

.5
8

3
0

.5
7

9
7

.5
8

0
8

.5
7

7
6

.3
6

4
8

2
5

.3
6

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

1
8

6
.2

4
2

7
0

.0
8

2
4

0
.1

3
2

3
9

.1
6

2
2

4
.7

6
2

0
5

.2
8

1
3

6
5

.6
5

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 H

o
u

rs
5

3
.3

4
3

1
.8

0
8

2
8

.1
6

3
4

.6
2

2
8

.2
6

2
7

.6
2

2
0

3
.8

0
8

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

2
3

9
.5

8
3

0
1

.8
8

8
2

6
8

.2
9

2
7

3
.7

8
2

5
3

.0
2

2
3

2
.9

1
5

6
9

.4
5

8
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
1.

30
1

.2
6

1
.3

3
1

.2
6

1
.2

6
1

.4
4

1
.3

0
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
0

0
0

6
1

0
1

3
7

4
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

1
5

1
2

2
3

6
4

2
1

8
1

2
2

6
4

1
8

5
4

1
7

5
8

1
1

9
3

3
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
3

0
7

3
7

4
4

3
0

4
3

4
3

1
5

3
6

2
2

2
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

1
,8

1
9

2
,7

3
8

2
,6

1
1

2
,6

9
8

2
,1

6
9

2
,1

2
0

1
4

,1
5

5
M

ile
s 

P
e

r 
P

a
ss

e
n

g
e

r 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
6

.2
2

6
.9

5
6

.8
2

7
.5

2
6

.5
5

5
.9

6
6

.7
0

D
e

c
D

ia
l-A

-R
id

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

T
ot

al
Ju

ly
A

u
g

S
e

p
t

O
ct

 
N

o
v

T
O

T
A

L

13



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

4
1

7
4

4
3

4
8

1
5

4
6

7
2

2
5

7
0

3
1

7
9

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

1
3

2
1

6
0

2
0

4
1

8
7

2
4

1
2

3
3

1
1

5
7

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

4
9

6
1

5
5

6
2

4
1

6
8

3
3

6
R

e
g

io
n

a
l F

a
re

 -
 $

2
.2

5
3

8
3

4
3

2
4

4
9

4
0

6
3

5
1

3
3

8
2

3
5

9
O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

. 
(M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ 

N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

1
3

1
0

1
6

1
1

6
1

4
7

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r 
M

e
a

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

8
5

1
0

8
1

2
1

9
8

7
4

6
8

5
5

4
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

6
0

7
6

7
9

8
0

7
3

8
5

4
5

3
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

3
9

6
5

4
2

4
7

3
8

3
5

2
6

6
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
L

o
ca

l
8

5
1

0
7

8
8

1
0

9
7

2
1

2
3

5
8

4
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

4
3

5
4

5
8

5
4

6
6

4
8

5
8

4
5

3
2

3
2

0
3

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

6
9

6
9

5
7

9
4

1
9

3
0

9
0

5
8

3
2

5
2

6
1

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

4
1

3
3

1
0

6
2

7
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

1
5

4
2

5
6

2
1

0
0

0
4

3
1

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
4

5
5

6
1

4
5

8
9

6
7

2
6

1
0

5
8

1
3

5
2

1
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
N

a
p

a
 V

IN
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

3
,0

0
7

3
,7

4
8

3
,6

3
5

3
,7

9
9

3
,7

2
7

3
,4

8
5

2
1

,4
0

1
B

ic
yc

le
s

1
0

8
1

3
5

1
6

3
1

2
6

1
2

0
9

2
7

4
4

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
0

0
5

0
5

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
ir

s
6

9
7

7
1

1
5

8
3

6
2

9
2

4
9

8
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

LC
U

L
A

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

1
,5

83
.7

5
$

  
1

,7
4

1
.5

0
$

  
1

,8
8

5
.7

5
$

  
1

,8
3

7
.7

5
$

  
1

,9
3

3
.7

5
$

  
1

,7
6

8
.7

5
$

  
1

0
,7

5
1

.2
5

$
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
5

3
5

.4
6

1
5

.7
1

6
2

2
.1

7
6

1
7

.1
7

5
8

8
.9

5
6

1
3

.0
8

3
5

9
2

.4
8

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

5
2

2
.3

6
9

4
.5

2
6

7
0

.3
9

6
9

6
.1

5
6

3
0

.4
7

6
7

9
.9

9
3

8
9

3
.8

2
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

4
7

.1
2

8
6

.8
2

7
6

.1
7

7
7

.8
5

7
3

.8
7

7
5

.6
4

4
3

7
.4

7
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
5

6
9

.4
2

7
8

1
.3

4
7

4
6

.5
6

7
7

4
7

0
4

.3
4

7
5

5
.6

3
4

3
3

1
.2

9
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
5.

76
5

.4
0

5
.4

2
5

.4
6

5
.9

1
5

.1
3

5
.5

0
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
1

6
4

0
0

1
8

8
6

0
1

8
4

2
0

1
8

6
6

0
1

7
7

1
5

1
8

6
4

8
1

0
8

7
0

3
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

1
4

3
9

0
1

9
1

3
0

1
8

2
2

4
1

8
7

5
5

1
7

2
8

8
1

8
7

7
6

1
0

6
5

6
3

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

ile
s

7
3

3
1

0
8

8
9

7
3

1
0

4
9

9
8

4
1

0
3

8
5

8
6

5
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

1
5

,1
2

3
2

0
,2

1
8

1
9

,1
9

7
1

9
,8

0
4

1
8

,2
7

2
1

9
,8

1
4

1
1

2
,4

2
8

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

4
.7

9
5

.1
0

5
.0

1
4

.9
4

4
.6

4
5

.3
9

4
.9

8

N
o

v
D

e
c

T
O

T
A

L
R

ou
te

 1
:  

N
or

th
 S

ho
re

  
C

le
ar

la
ke

 t
o 

La
ke

po
rt

Ju
ly

A
u

g
S

e
p

t
O

ct
 

14



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

2
2

1
2

1
9

1
7

2
1

7
3

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

2
0

1
1

2
4

2
7

1
7

3
0

1
2

9
L

o
ca

l A
D

A
 F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

4
1

1
2

1
9

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

5
1

7
2

5
2

7
2

1
3

4
1

2
9

O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
. 

(M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ 
N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
0

3
2

1
1

2
9

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
e

n
io

r 
L

o
ca

l $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
2

0
0

2
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
va

n
ce

 R
e

se
rv

. 
$

5
.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v.

 R
e

se
rv

 -
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v 
R

e
se

rv
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

S
e

n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

M
e

a
l P

ro
g

ra
m

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
0

2
2

3
0

6
1

3
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

4
1

9
3

4
3

2
1

9
2

8
1

3
6

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l
0

0
0

6
0

1
7

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

L
o

ca
l

1
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

9
4

7
5

4
4

3
4

0
3

4
2

2
7

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

1
8

2
5

7
9

8
8

4
0

3
7

2
8

7
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
0

9
1

0
0

0
1

0
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

2
1

9
4

0
0

0
2

5
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

6
1

8
3

0
4

4
3

3
5

8
1

8
9

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
6

7
1

8
8

2
7

0
2

9
3

1
9

0
2

5
2

1
,2

6
0

B
ic

yc
le

s
0

0
0

3
0

0
3

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
ir

s
0

0
0

0
1

1
2

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

28
.7

5
$

  
  

  
6

7
.0

0
$

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
1

1
2

.0
0

$
  

  
8

7
.7

5
$

  
  

  
1

3
6

.0
0

$
  

  
5

3
1

.5
0

$
  

  
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
1

3
5

.4
1

5
5

.7
1

1
4

2
.1

7
1

4
2

.1
7

1
2

8
.6

1
4

2
.1

7
8

4
6

.2
2

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

2
9

.9
5

1
1

8
.0

8
1

0
9

.1
1

1
0

.7
7

9
9

.7
6

1
0

7
.4

2
5

7
5

.0
8

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 H

o
u

rs
2

0
.9

1
4

2
.8

1
3

6
.5

6
3

9
.9

8
3

3
.9

8
3

5
.9

2
1

0
.1

4
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
5

0
.8

6
1

6
0

.8
9

1
4

5
.6

6
1

5
0

.7
5

1
3

3
.7

4
1

4
3

.3
2

7
8

5
.2

2
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
2.

24
1

.5
9

2
.4

7
2

.6
5

1
.9

0
2

.3
5

2
.1

9
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
3

2
2

0
3

7
0

3
3

3
8

1
3

3
8

1
3

0
5

9
3

3
8

1
2

0
1

2
5

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 M
ile

s
7

8
7

2
9

5
7

2
7

7
2

2
7

4
2

2
4

6
1

2
6

5
9

1
4

3
7

8
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
6

0
4

1
0

5
0

9
1

9
1

0
0

6
8

8
2

9
4

1
5

4
0

2
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

1
,3

9
1

4
,0

0
7

3
,6

9
1

3
,7

4
8

3
,3

4
3

3
,6

0
0

1
9

,7
8

0
M

ile
s 

P
e

r 
P

a
ss

e
n

g
e

r 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
1

1
.7

5
1

5
.7

3
1

0
.2

7
9

.3
6

1
2

.9
5

1
0

.5
5

1
1

.4
1

N
o

v
D

e
c

T
O

T
A

L
R

ou
te

 2
: H

ig
hw

ay
 1

75
   

K
it

's
 

C
or

ne
r 

to
 M

id
dl

et
ow

n
Ju

ly
A

u
g

S
e

p
t

O
ct

 

15



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

5
2

2
2

2
3

1
2

1
2

9
1

3
0

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

2
1

2
4

1
1

1
5

2
1

4
7

1
3

9
L

o
ca

l A
D

A
 F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
8

1
4

0
6

1
3

3
2

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

6
0

7
3

3
9

7
6

7
2

5
5

3
7

5
O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

. 
(M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ 

N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

1
1

1
1

6
7

1
2

9
1

4
6

1
4

2
1

3
1

8
2

6
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r 
M

e
a

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

1
9

2
4

1
7

2
4

2
0

9
5

F
re

e
/O

th
e

r
4

1
8

1
0

8
1

1
2

2
7

3
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

7
5

3
1

0
0

1
6

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

L
o

ca
l

3
6

9
1

6
6

3
1

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
3

4
5

0
5

7
6

1
4

8
8

5
3

3
5

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

4
5

6
5

6
5

6
1

5
3

6
1

3
5

0
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
1

7
0

0
0

5
5

2
7

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
1

6
1

7
2

0
0

0
3

5
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

4
5

8
7

6
2

6
7

4
0

8
3

3
8

4
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
N

a
p

a
 V

IN
E

2
5

3
0

5
3

3
6

3
2

4
2

2
1

8
T

O
T

A
L

 P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

4
0

2
5

8
7

4
8

6
5

2
6

4
7

6
5

8
9

3
,0

6
6

B
ic

yc
le

s
1

1
4

3
2

0
4

1
2

1
6

1
0

6
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

3
6

5
2

1
1

0
2

7
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

LC
U

L
A

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

71
8.

00
$

  
  

 
1

,0
5

5
.2

5
$

  
7

6
8

.5
0

$
  

  
 

9
5

5
.5

0
$

  
  

 
9

1
4

.7
5

$
  

  
 

8
5

2
.5

0
$

  
  

 
5

,2
6

4
.5

0
$

  
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
2

3
9

2
7

4
.8

5
2

5
0

.9
5

2
5

0
.9

5
2

2
7

.0
5

2
5

0
.9

5
1

4
9

3
.7

5
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 H

o
u

rs
1

8
9

.2
2

2
3

5
.5

8
2

1
6

.7
4

2
1

2
.8

1
9

6
.8

5
2

1
6

.8
2

1
2

6
8

.0
1

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 H

o
u

rs
1

6
.6

2
3

2
.2

9
3

1
.1

2
9

.0
5

2
9

.5
5

3
2

.2
6

1
7

0
.8

7
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
2

0
5

.8
4

2
6

7
.8

7
2

4
7

.8
4

2
4

1
.8

5
2

2
6

.4
2

4
9

.0
8

1
4

3
8

.8
8

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

2.
12

2
.4

9
2

.2
4

2
.4

7
2

.4
2

2
.7

2
2

.4
2

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

7
6

0
0

8
7

4
0

7
9

8
0

7
9

8
0

7
6

0
0

7
9

8
0

4
7

8
8

0
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

6
1

1
8

7
5

1
1

6
8

5
6

6
8

2
1

6
1

8
1

6
8

7
1

4
0

3
5

8
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
1

6
7

2
5

5
2

8
3

2
7

2
2

4
8

2
9

1
1

5
1

6
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

6
,2

8
5

7
,7

6
6

7
,1

3
9

7
,0

9
3

6
,4

2
9

7
,1

6
2

4
1

,8
7

4
M

ile
s 

P
e

r 
P

a
ss

e
n

g
e

r 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
1

5
.2

2
1

2
.8

0
1

4
.1

1
1

2
.9

7
1

2
.9

9
1

1
.6

7
1

3
.1

6

N
o

v
D

e
c

T
O

T
A

L
R

ou
te

 3
: H

ig
hw

ay
 2

9 
C

le
ar

la
ke

 t
o 

D
ee

r 
P

ar
k

Ju
ly

A
u

g
S

e
p

t
O

ct
 

16



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

7
3

8
6

1
1

2
1

0
5

7
6

7
2

5
2

4
L

o
ca

l S
e

n
io

r 
F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
2

8
5

3
7

1
9

5
6

5
4

8
3

6
0

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

1
9

1
6

8
5

1
6

1
4

7
8

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

1
2

4
2

2
0

1
5

2
2

2
2

1
7

7
1

4
7

1
0

4
2

O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
. 

(M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ 
N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
1

3
4

0
2

9
2

2
1

7
2

1
1

4
2

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
e

n
io

r 
L

o
ca

l $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
va

n
ce

 R
e

se
rv

. 
$

5
.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v.

 R
e

se
rv

 -
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v 
R

e
se

rv
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

S
e

n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

M
e

a
l P

ro
g

ra
m

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
9

2
3

4
7

6
1

6
1

4
5

2
4

6
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

2
7

9
6

5
6

4
9

3
3

2
7

2
8

8
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

3
0

5
2

3
3

3
4

3
3

2
0

2
0

2
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
L

o
ca

l
1

9
5

1
3

6
4

0
1

8
2

5
1

8
9

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
1

2
0

1
4

8
1

6
2

2
0

2
2

0
3

1
6

3
9

9
8

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

1
1

4
2

5
0

2
7

1
2

8
1

2
7

4
2

3
4

1
4

2
4

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

2
4

2
1

0
5

1
3

4
5

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
3

1
9

9
4

0
0

0
1

3
4

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
2

2
0

3
2

3
3

4
1

3
3

5
2

9
2

3
5

2
1

8
6

3
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
N

a
p

a
 V

IN
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

8
2

9
1

,4
6

1
1

,3
4

3
1

,4
5

1
1

,2
7

0
1

,1
8

1
7

,5
3

5
B

ic
yc

le
s

4
4

5
9

5
0

4
9

6
8

5
1

3
2

1
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

9
9

1
0

8
8

9
5

3
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

LC
U

L
A

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

47
0.

50
$

  
  

 
8

5
4

.2
5

$
  

  
 

6
8

6
.2

5
$

  
  

 
8

1
5

.7
5

$
  

  
 

6
3

9
.0

0
$

  
  

 
5

7
2

.2
5

$
  

  
 

4
,0

3
8

.0
0

$
  

  
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 H
o

u
rs

3
0

1
.8

3
4

7
.0

7
3

3
6

.8
9

3
3

6
.8

9
3

2
8

.6
3

3
3

5
.2

1
9

8
6

.4
8

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

2
5

5
.7

4
3

1
5

.9
7

2
9

4
.0

6
3

0
3

.2
3

2
8

2
.7

3
3

0
5

.1
1

7
5

6
.8

3
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

5
0

.5
2

5
7

.4
1

5
6

.5
8

5
2

.6
4

5
5

.8
8

5
8

.4
3

3
3

1
.4

6
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
3

0
6

.2
6

3
7

3
.3

8
3

5
0

.6
4

3
5

5
.8

7
3

3
8

.6
1

3
6

3
.5

3
2

0
8

8
.2

9
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
3.

24
4

.6
2

4
.5

7
4

.7
9

4
.4

9
3

.8
7

4
.2

9
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
8

7
2

0
1

0
0

2
8

9
5

5
6

9
6

8
6

9
3

5
7

9
6

7
2

5
7

0
1

9
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

7
8

7
6

9
6

7
1

9
0

0
5

9
2

3
8

8
4

2
8

9
1

4
1

5
3

3
5

9
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
4

1
2

4
5

8
4

2
9

4
4

4
4

5
4

4
7

7
2

6
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

8
,2

8
8

1
0

,1
2

9
9

,4
3

4
9

,6
8

2
8

,8
8

2
9

,6
1

8
5

6
,0

3
3

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

9
.5

0
6

.6
2

6
.7

1
6

.3
7

6
.6

4
7

.7
4

7
.0

8

N
o

v
D

e
c

T
O

T
A

L
R

ou
te

 4
: S

ou
th

sh
or

e 
 

C
le

ar
la

ke
 t

o 
La

ke
po

rt
Ju

ly
A

u
g

S
e

p
t

O
ct

 

17



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

0
1

2
1

9
8

5
1

9
6

3
L

o
ca

l S
e

n
io

r 
F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

6
4

9
7

7
3

3
L

o
ca

l A
D

A
 F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

2
1

1
0

0
4

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

0
2

4
1

8
2

5
1

1
2

1
9

9
O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

. 
(M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ 

N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r 
M

e
a

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

0
0

0
1

3
7

1
1

F
re

e
/O

th
e

r
0

3
1

8
1

7
3

1
1

5
2

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l
0

0
0

1
1

0
2

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

L
o

ca
l

0
1

1
1

0
2

5
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

0
3

5
2

6
2

0
2

1
2

3
1

2
5

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

0
1

8
2

7
2

2
2

9
1

4
1

1
0

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

0
0

0
0

1
0

1
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
1

1
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

0
1

9
3

3
1

8
3

0
3

7
1

3
7

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
0

1
3

1
1

4
7

1
2

3
1

1
1

1
4

1
6

5
3

B
ic

yc
le

s
0

0
3

4
1

4
1

2
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

0
1

0
2

0
0

3
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

LC
U

LA
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

6
8

.0
0

$
  

  
  

7
3

.7
5

$
  

  
  

3
6

.2
5

$
  

  
  

7
6

.2
5

$
  

  
  

3
2

9
.2

5
$

  
  

  
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 H
o

u
rs

0
1

3
6

.6
2

1
1

8
.8

1
1

8
.8

1
1

2
.8

6
1

2
4

.7
4

6
1

1
.8

2
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 H

o
u

rs
0

1
2

0
.0

4
1

1
3

.7
4

1
1

2
.2

4
1

0
2

.1
3

1
1

1
.6

3
5

5
9

.7
8

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 H

o
u

rs
0

1
3

.6
5

1
1

.9
9

1
3

.8
6

1
2

.9
4

1
3

.0
9

6
5

.5
3

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

0
1

3
3

.6
9

1
2

5
.7

3
1

2
6

.1
1

1
5

.0
7

1
2

4
.7

2
6

2
5

.3
1

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

#D
IV

/0
!

1
.0

9
1

.2
9

1
.1

0
1

.0
9

1
.2

6
1

.1
7

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

0
3

0
3

6
2

6
4

0
2

6
4

0
2

5
0

8
2

7
7

2
1

3
5

9
6

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 M
ile

s
0

3
1

4
8

2
9

6
3

2
9

2
1

2
8

2
4

2
9

4
7

1
4

8
0

3
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
0

2
2

3
1

9
8

2
1

9
2

0
1

2
2

5
1

0
6

6
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

0
3

,3
7

1
3

,1
6

1
3

,1
4

0
3

,0
2

5
3

,1
7

2
1

5
,8

6
9

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

#
D

IV
/0

!
2

4
.0

3
2

0
.1

6
2

3
.7

5
2

5
.4

4
2

0
.9

0
2

2
.6

7

S
e

p
t

A
ug

R
ou

te
 4

A
: S

od
a 

B
ay

   
   

   
K

it
's

 C
or

ne
r 

to
 L

ak
ep

or
t

Ju
ly

O
ct

 
T

O
T

A
L

D
e

c
N

o
v

18



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

1
0

1
4

1
6

2
3

2
0

1
5

9
8

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

0
4

4
5

2
6

2
1

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

2
2

4
4

1
2

1
5

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

2
8

4
2

3
1

4
5

5
6

2
4

2
2

6
O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

. 
(M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ 

N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

1
3

6
1

8
9

1
5

9
1

8
8

1
4

3
1

2
9

9
4

4
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r 
M

e
a

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

1
1

1
4

6
2

3
4

2
2

0
2

1
0

7
0

8
9

1
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

1
5

1
3

2
4

9
1

7
5

8
3

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l
3

3
6

2
3

2
2

0
3

8
2

2
2

0
7

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

L
o

ca
l

4
6

7
1

0
5

7
3

7
8

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
4

9
7

5
5

9
7

8
5

9
7

7
3

9
7

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

6
6

9
1

8
1

8
5

9
8

7
6

4
9

7
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
2

5
5

8
6

1
5

1
7

2
5

0
3

1
7

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
1

3
3

1
0

0
0

1
7

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
9

5
1

3
7

1
3

1
1

4
9

1
1

5
9

6
7

2
3

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

3
4

0
0

0
0

7
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
2

0
0

0
0

0
2

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
5

3
4

8
4

7
8

4
7

8
8

2
8

3
8

5
7

5
4

,5
2

3
B

ic
yc

le
s

2
7

3
5

2
3

2
6

2
5

1
9

1
5

5
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

7
2

1
0

1
2

1
3

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
75

7.
00

$
  

  
 

1
,0

6
1

.5
0

$
  

8
9

0
.7

5
$

  
  

 
1

,0
7

6
.7

5
$

  
8

6
8

.2
5

$
  

  
 

7
2

3
.7

5
$

  
  

 
5

,3
7

8
.0

0
$

  
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
2

2
1

.6
2

5
4

.8
4

2
3

2
.6

8
2

3
2

.6
8

2
1

0
.5

2
2

3
2

.6
8

1
3

8
5

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

1
6

2
.5

7
2

6
5

.9
2

2
4

0
.6

4
2

4
1

.9
9

2
1

6
.7

9
2

3
8

.8
2

1
3

6
6

.7
3

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 H

o
u

rs
8

.5
2

2
.4

2
2

.2
8

0
2

3
2

2
.7

9
8

.8
8

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

1
7

1
.0

7
2

8
8

.3
2

2
6

2
.9

2
2

4
1

.9
9

2
3

9
.7

9
2

6
1

.5
2

1
4

6
5

.6
1

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

3.
28

3
.1

9
3

.5
2

3
.6

4
3

.8
7

2
.4

1
3

.3
1

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

7
2

8
0

8
3

7
2

7
6

4
4

7
6

4
4

6
9

1
6

7
6

4
4

4
5

5
0

0
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

5
4

8
5

8
9

2
2

8
0

1
6

8
0

0
6

7
1

9
1

7
8

4
6

4
5

4
6

6
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 M

IL
E

S
5

,4
8

5
8

,9
2

2
8

,0
1

6
8

,0
0

6
7

,1
9

1
7

,8
4

6
4

5
,4

6
6

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

1
0

.2
7

1
0

.5
3

9
.4

6
9

.0
8

8
.5

8
1

3
.6

5
1

0
.0

5

T
O

T
A

L
D

e
c

R
ou

te
 7

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

La
ke

po
rt

 - 
U

ki
ah

Ju
ly

A
u

g
S

e
p

t
O

ct
 

N
o

v

19



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

2
0

2
2

6
3

2
1

0
2

3
4

1
9

3
1

9
2

1
2

9
4

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

1
3

0
2

2
8

1
8

1
1

9
4

1
8

6
2

0
7

1
1

2
6

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

4
4

5
2

8
4

4
1

9
2

6
1

6
6

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

1
1

8
1

4
5

1
2

2
1

4
0

1
1

5
1

1
9

7
5

9
O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

. 
(M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ 

N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

1
8

2
3

7
1

8
1

4
7

1
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r 
M

e
a

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

4
5

7
1

1
1

6
1

0
2

1
0

8
1

2
3

5
6

5
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

4
7

6
9

5
8

4
5

4
6

4
0

3
0

5
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

7
9

8
2

4
6

3
6

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

L
o

ca
l

4
2

6
0

6
6

4
5

5
5

6
0

3
2

8
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

3
4

8
4

1
8

3
6

4
4

3
5

3
7

0
4

4
1

2
3

7
6

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

3
4

3
4

9
4

5
3

4
4

9
1

4
8

5
5

2
2

2
8

6
9

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

1
1

4
2

4
2

6
2

3
1

5
1

0
3

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
6

4
8

8
1

7
0

0
0

1
6

9
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

2
9

2
3

6
2

3
6

8
4

0
5

2
7

0
3

4
7

2
0

4
4

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
1

,6
6

1
2

,2
8

9
2

,1
0

3
2

,1
8

1
1

,8
7

5
2

,1
0

2
1

2
,2

1
1

B
ic

yc
le

s
4

2
6

2
5

5
7

7
3

5
4

2
3

1
3

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
ir

s
3

4
6

0
7

9
7

4
8

0
6

4
3

9
1

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
70

8.
50

$
  

  
 

9
7

4
.7

5
$

  
  

 
7

2
8

.7
5

$
  

  
 

8
7

6
.0

0
$

  
  

 
6

5
8

.7
5

$
  

  
 

7
0

2
.5

0
$

  
  

 
4

,6
4

9
.2

5
$

  
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
2

7
6

3
1

7
.4

3
3

6
3

4
9

.8
3

3
7

.5
1

3
4

3
.3

9
1

9
6

0
.1

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

4
1

2
.5

9
4

5
9

.7
3

4
5

8
.4

3
4

8
2

.9
4

5
1

.8
6

4
7

6
.4

3
2

7
4

1
.9

4
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

2
4

.5
1

4
8

.2
7

5
3

.4
2

5
6

.5
9

2
5

0
.6

4
6

1
.1

2
9

4
.5

3
2

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

4
3

7
.1

5
0

8
5

1
1

.8
5

5
3

9
.4

9
2

5
0

2
.5

5
3

7
.5

3
3

0
3

6
.4

7
2

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

4.
03

4
.9

8
4

.5
9

4
.5

2
4

.1
5

4
.4

1
4

.4
5

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

4
4

0
0

5
0

6
0

5
0

6
0

5
3

9
9

5
4

3
0

5
6

0
5

3
0

9
5

4
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

6
6

6
4

7
9

3
1

7
8

6
9

8
2

9
7

7
7

7
0

8
2

7
8

4
6

8
0

9
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
3

5
7

1
0

1
3

1
0

5
1

1
1

3
4

1
0

0
4

1
2

0
0

5
7

5
9

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 M

IL
E

S
7

,0
2

1
8

,9
4

4
8

,9
2

0
9

,4
3

1
8

,7
7

4
9

,4
7

8
5

2
,5

6
8

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

4
.0

1
3

.4
6

3
.7

4
3

.8
0

4
.1

4
3

.9
4

3
.8

3

A
ug

Ju
ly

R
ou

te
 8

: L
ak

ep
or

t 
N

o
v

O
ct

 
S

e
p

t
T

O
T

A
L

D
e

c

20



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

3
1

6
5

3
7

5
6

2
6

5
7

7
0

1
6

8
9

3
4

6
2

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

2
9

2
3

1
5

2
6

4
3

2
0

3
0

0
2

5
3

1
7

4
4

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

6
6

7
0

4
2

8
3

5
1

3
6

3
4

8
R

e
g

io
n

a
l F

a
re

 -
 $

2
.2

5
2

8
5

0
3

7
2

8
2

8
4

2
2

1
3

O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
. 

(M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ 
N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
7

1
2

4
1

0
8

6
4

7
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v.

 R
e

se
rv

 -
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v 
R

e
se

rv
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

S
e

n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

M
e

a
l P

ro
g

ra
m

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
5

0
7

1
1

1
4

6
6

7
3

4
8

4
2

2
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

9
1

9
7

6
3

7
1

7
4

6
3

4
5

9
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

5
1

2
3

8
8

5
4

1
1

7
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
L

o
ca

l
5

3
5

6
6

4
9

9
1

2
5

7
2

4
6

9
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

4
4

5
6

2
4

6
6

1
7

1
6

7
6

7
7

1
8

3
9

3
1

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

3
8

8
5

9
2

7
3

6
5

4
9

5
7

7
5

8
4

3
4

2
6

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

1
1

1
1

7
0

1
1

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
1

4
3

5
1

1
5

4
2

9
6

0
7

4
3

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
4

1
7

4
0

6
5

4
5

6
0

9
5

9
1

5
4

9
3

1
1

7
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
N

a
p

a
 V

IN
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

2
,3

0
2

3
,3

5
4

3
,1

5
0

3
,2

4
6

3
,3

9
3

3
,0

6
4

1
8

,5
0

9
B

ic
yc

le
s

4
1

4
4

5
6

5
6

3
9

4
1

2
7

7
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

7
2

6
4

4
3

2
7

3
0

2
2

2
5

8
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

LC
U

L
A

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

76
1.

50
$

  
  

 
1

,1
3

2
.5

0
$

  
1

,0
3

5
.2

5
$

  
1

,2
3

6
.5

0
$

  
1

,2
4

2
.5

0
$

  
1

,2
0

2
.5

0
$

  
6

,6
1

0
.7

5
$

  
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
2

5
3

.6
2

9
1

.6
4

2
9

8
.6

3
0

6
.2

8
2

9
7

.2
3

3
0

0
.6

1
7

4
7

.9
5

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

2
6

2
3

0
8

.7
9

3
0

6
3

2
0

.1
6

3
0

2
.3

9
3

1
7

.5
1

1
8

1
6

.8
5

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 H

o
u

rs
3

7
.6

4
4

8
.3

5
4

2
.8

4
4

6
.3

3
3

8
.9

6
4

5
.6

1
2

5
9

.7
3

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

2
9

9
.6

4
3

5
7

.1
4

3
4

8
.8

4
3

6
6

.4
9

3
4

1
.3

5
3

6
3

.1
2

2
0

7
6

.5
8

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

8.
79

1
0

.8
6

1
0

.2
9

1
0

.1
4

1
1

.2
2

9
.6

5
1

0
.1

9
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
3

1
4

0
3

5
4

2
3

5
3

0
3

6
6

0
3

6
9

6
3

8
0

4
2

1
3

7
2

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 M
ile

s
4

0
2

3
4

9
4

7
4

8
5

1
4

9
0

4
4

7
6

6
5

0
8

6
2

8
5

7
7

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

ile
s

3
8

2
6

6
5

4
3

8
4

7
0

4
3

8
4

4
8

2
8

4
1

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 M

IL
E

S
4

,4
0

5
5

,6
1

2
5

,2
8

9
5

,3
7

4
5

,2
0

4
5

,5
3

4
3

1
,4

1
8

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

1
.7

5
1

.4
7

1
.5

4
1

.5
1

1
.4

0
1

.6
6

1
.5

4

A
ug

Ju
ly

R
ou

te
 1

0:
 C

le
ar

la
ke

   
 

C
le

ar
la

ke
 P

ar
k

N
o

v
O

ct
 

S
e

p
t

T
O

T
A

L
D

e
c

21



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

2
6

4
3

8
2

3
6

9
3

7
6

3
1

6
4

1
6

2
1

2
3

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

3
6

1
3

5
6

3
0

3
3

6
3

3
3

7
3

1
0

2
0

3
0

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

1
1

3
5

6
7

1
8

1
9

6
8

4
5

0
1

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

3
7

2
7

3
1

6
1

3
0

2
2

2
0

8
O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

. 
(M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ 

N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

2
0

3
3

2
3

1
3

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
e

n
io

r 
L

o
ca

l $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
va

n
ce

 R
e

se
rv

. 
$

5
.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v.

 R
e

se
rv

 -
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v 
R

e
se

rv
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

S
e

n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

M
e

a
l P

ro
g

ra
m

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
1

4
5

8
8

7
1

3
8

1
1

8
7

9
4

9
4

F
re

e
/O

th
e

r
7

1
3

6
5

1
7

4
8

4
7

4
3

9
0

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l
7

7
4

5
1

0
7

4
0

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

L
o

ca
l

5
3

6
4

7
1

6
9

6
9

6
8

3
9

4
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

4
6

9
6

4
7

5
4

2
6

3
8

6
4

3
6

2
5

3
5

6
4

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

2
9

4
4

3
0

5
0

1
4

7
5

4
3

9
2

8
4

2
4

2
3

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

0
0

0
0

2
0

2
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

1
5

5
1

9
7

0
0

0
0

3
5

2
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

2
0

4
3

0
1

3
1

3
4

1
7

3
6

1
3

8
5

1
9

8
1

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
2

,0
4

4
2

,5
6

1
2

,3
4

6
2

,7
0

0
2

,5
0

7
2

,3
5

7
1

4
,5

1
5

B
ic

yc
le

s
3

4
3

9
4

5
3

8
3

2
2

3
2

1
1

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
ir

s
6

5
7

6
8

6
8

8
6

0
7

7
4

5
2

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
77

8.
75

$
  

  
 

8
4

7
.2

5
$

  
  

 
8

2
6

.5
0

$
  

  
 

9
5

5
.2

5
$

  
  

 
7

9
7

.2
5

$
  

  
 

8
8

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 
5

,0
8

5
.0

0
$

  
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
2

6
2

.3
4

3
0

1
.5

3
3

0
7

.2
3

1
5

.3
1

3
0

7
.1

4
3

1
1

.3
1

1
8

0
4

.8
3

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

2
5

3
.6

6
3

0
4

.3
7

3
0

4
.9

1
3

1
9

.2
7

3
0

0
.4

1
3

1
6

.4
1

7
9

9
.0

2
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

3
2

.4
8

3
2

.4
7

3
3

.4
9

3
5

.5
5

3
3

.2
5

4
2

.0
4

2
0

9
.2

8
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
2

8
6

.1
4

3
3

6
.8

4
3

3
8

.4
3

5
4

.8
2

3
3

3
.6

6
3

5
8

.4
4

2
0

0
8

.3
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
8.

06
8

.4
1

7
.6

9
8

.4
6

8
.3

5
7

.4
5

8
.0

7
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
3

0
8

0
3

5
4

2
3

6
8

4
3

5
5

4
3

6
2

8
3

7
0

3
2

1
1

9
1

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 M
ile

s
3

1
4

0
3

6
8

8
3

6
7

7
3

9
4

2
3

7
0

8
3

9
3

0
2

2
0

8
5

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

ile
s

3
2

0
3

3
6

3
1

7
3

3
3

3
0

7
3

5
4

1
9

6
7

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 M

IL
E

S
3

,4
6

0
4

,0
2

4
3

,9
9

4
4

,2
7

5
4

,0
1

5
4

,2
8

4
2

4
,0

5
2

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

1
.5

4
1

.4
4

1
.5

7
1

.4
6

1
.4

8
1

.6
7

1
.5

2

A
ug

Ju
ly

R
ou

te
 1

1:
 C

le
ar

la
ke

   
   

 
T

he
 A

ve
nu

es
N

o
v

O
ct

 
S

e
p

t
T

O
T

A
L

D
e

c

22



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

5
7

1
1

6
1

0
1

1
0

9
7

4
1

0
7

5
6

4
L

o
ca

l S
e

n
io

r 
F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
3

9
5

3
3

0
5

0
2

5
2

6
2

2
3

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

1
2

4
0

5
0

6
2

6
6

4
2

2
7

2
R

e
g

io
n

a
l F

a
re

 -
 $

2
.2

5
8

3
1

0
9

6
1

5
5

1
O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

. 
(M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ 

N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

0
2

3
3

2
3

1
3

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
e

n
io

r 
L

o
ca

l $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
va

n
ce

 R
e

se
rv

. 
$

5
.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v.

 R
e

se
rv

 -
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v 
R

e
se

rv
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

S
e

n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

M
e

a
l P

ro
g

ra
m

 -
 $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
4

1
2

2
7

2
7

1
7

2
9

1
1

6
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

3
1

8
1

7
1

7
1

4
1

6
8

5
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

0
4

1
0

0
0

5
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
L

o
ca

l
4

1
1

1
1

2
0

1
7

2
0

8
3

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
8

0
1

1
1

1
0

9
1

5
3

1
4

7
1

6
1

7
6

1
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
a

ss
4

6
6

9
6

9
7

4
1

1
0

6
0

4
2

8
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
0

0
0

0
1

1
2

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
1

5
5

8
0

0
0

0
7

3
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

6
3

1
5

7
1

4
5

1
6

7
1

3
2

1
5

8
8

2
2

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
3

3
1

6
5

4
5

7
3

6
9

1
6

1
1

6
3

8
3

,4
9

8
B

ic
yc

le
s

2
0

9
1

5
6

2
4

5
6

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
ir

s
1

3
1

6
1

5
1

7
1

7
7

8
5

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
12

7.
50

$
  

  
 

2
3

1
.5

0
$

  
  

 
2

2
3

.7
5

$
  

  
 

2
5

5
.5

0
$

  
  

 
1

8
4

.2
5

$
  

  
 

2
3

3
.5

0
$

  
  

 
1

,2
5

6
.0

0
$

  
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
2

8
8

3
3

1
.2

3
0

2
.4

3
0

2
.4

2
8

8
3

0
2

.4
1

8
1

4
.4

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

9
1

.3
8

1
7

0
.3

3
1

5
5

.8
1

1
5

5
.8

2
1

4
1

.4
9

1
5

6
.2

1
8

7
1

.0
4

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 H

o
u

rs
1

3
.4

7
3

0
.8

9
2

5
.2

9
2

6
.0

2
2

2
.7

6
2

2
.0

6
1

4
0

.4
9

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

1
0

4
.8

5
2

0
1

.2
2

1
8

1
.1

1
8

1
.8

4
1

6
4

.2
5

1
7

8
.2

7
1

0
1

1
.5

3
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
3.

62
3

.8
4

3
.6

8
4

.4
3

4
.3

2
4

.0
8

4
.0

2
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
3

6
0

0
4

1
4

0
3

7
8

0
3

7
8

0
3

6
0

0
3

7
8

0
2

2
6

8
0

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 M
ile

s
1

2
2

3
2

3
6

9
2

1
5

9
2

1
6

0
1

9
5

6
2

1
5

6
1

2
0

2
3

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

ile
s

8
2

2
4

5
2

1
7

2
0

3
1

8
9

1
9

9
1

1
3

5
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 M

IL
E

S
0

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

3
.6

9
3

.6
2

3
.7

7
3

.1
3

3
.2

0
3

.3
8

3
.4

4

A
ug

Ju
ly

R
ou

te
 1

2:
  C

le
ar

la
ke

   
Lo

w
er

 L
ak

e
N

o
v

O
ct

 
S

e
p

t
T

O
T

A
L

D
e

c

23



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
. 

(M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ 
N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

2
4

3
3

1
8

3
8

3
3

1
8

1
6

4
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

1
7

4
9

3
4

3
0

3
2

3
9

2
0

1
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r 
M

e
a

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

0
0

2
0

3
1

6
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
L

o
ca

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
6

4
8

1
7

2
6

6
5

4
4

9
3

8
6

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
N

a
p

a
 V

IN
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

1
0

5
1

6
3

1
2

6
1

3
4

1
2

2
1

0
7

7
5

7
B

ic
yc

le
s

0
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

4
4

8
1

5
5

2
5

1
8

1
6

2
3

9
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

LC
U

L
A

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

10
2.

50
$

  
  

 
2

0
5

.0
0

$
  

  
 

1
3

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 
1

7
0

.0
0

$
  

  
 

1
6

2
.5

0
$

  
  

 
1

4
2

.5
0

$
  

  
 

9
1

2
.5

0
$

  
  

 
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 H
o

u
rs

3
4

0
3

9
1

3
7

0
3

4
1

3
6

7
3

4
0

2
1

4
9

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

8
7

.9
1

5
6

.2
9

1
1

0
.3

5
1

1
1

.3
3

1
0

8
.5

5
9

6
.1

8
6

7
0

.6
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

1
2

.4
3

1
6

.6
1

1
2

.2
2

1
3

.9
6

1
1

.4
2

1
2

.6
6

7
9

.3
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
1

0
0

.3
3

1
7

2
.9

1
2

2
.5

7
1

2
5

.2
9

1
1

9
.9

7
1

0
8

.8
4

7
4

9
.9

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

1.
19

1
.0

4
1

.1
4

1
.2

0
1

.1
2

1
.1

1
1

.1
3

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

0
0

0
7

0
0

7
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

6
7

5
1

4
4

4
1

0
3

4
1

0
7

6
9

5
5

8
6

9
6

0
5

3
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
1

1
2

1
5

5
1

8
0

1
8

4
1

3
9

1
6

7
9

3
7

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 M

IL
E

S
7

8
7

1
,5

9
9

1
,2

1
4

1
,2

6
7

1
,0

9
4

1
,0

3
6

6
,9

9
7

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

6
.4

3
8

.8
6

8
.2

1
8

.0
3

7
.8

3
8

.1
2

8
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
La

ke
po

rt
 D

ia
l-A

-R
id

e
Ju

l 
A

u
g

S
e

p
t

O
ct

 
N

o
v

D
e

c

24



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
. 

(M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ 
N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

6
2

3
2

1
1

0
1

4
5

6
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

1
7

1
0

2
8

1
5

2
7

1
1

1
0

8
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r 
M

e
a

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

0
1

2
0

2
6

0
2

0
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

2
2

4
3

3
3

1
7

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

L
o

ca
l

0
2

0
0

0
0

2
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

1
1

3
1

2
6

1
5

8
1

3
6

1
2

4
1

5
9

8
1

6
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
a

ss
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
0

2
1

0
1

1
5

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
1

3
8

1
7

7
1

9
4

1
6

7
1

6
1

1
8

8
1

,0
2

5
B

ic
yc

le
s

0
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

8
1

8
8

9
3

9
9

8
5

1
0

1
5

4
7

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

57
.5

0
$

  
  

  
 

8
2

.5
0

$
  

  
  

 
7

8
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 

6
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

 
6

7
.5

0
$

  
  

  
 

6
2

.5
0

$
  

  
  

 
4

1
3

.0
0

$
  

  
  

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
4

1
0

4
7

1
.5

4
6

0
.5

4
5

6
.5

4
4

1
.5

4
3

6
.3

6
2

6
7

6
.3

6
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 H

o
u

rs
9

8
.3

4
1

1
3

.7
9

1
2

9
.7

8
1

2
7

.8
3

1
1

6
.2

1
1

0
9

.1
6

9
5

.0
5

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 H

o
u

rs
4

0
.9

1
1

5
.1

9
8

1
5

.9
4

2
0

.6
6

1
6

.8
4

1
4

.9
6

1
2

4
.5

0
8

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

1
3

9
.2

5
1

2
8

.9
8

8
1

4
5

.7
2

1
4

8
.4

9
1

3
3

.0
5

1
2

4
.0

6
8

1
9

.5
5

8
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
1.

40
1

.5
6

1
.4

9
1

.3
1

1
.3

9
1

.7
2

1
.4

7
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
0

0
0

5
4

0
1

3
6

7
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

8
3

7
9

2
0

1
1

4
7

1
1

8
8

8
9

9
8

8
9

5
8

8
0

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

ile
s

1
9

5
2

1
9

2
5

0
2

5
0

1
7

6
1

9
5

1
2

8
5

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 M

IL
E

S
1

,0
3

2
1

,1
3

9
1

,3
9

7
1

,4
9

2
1

,0
7

5
1

,0
9

7
7

,2
3

2
M

ile
s 

P
e

r 
P

a
ss

e
n

g
e

r 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
6

.0
7

5
.2

0
5

.9
1

7
.1

1
5

.5
8

4
.7

3
5

.7
4

D
e

c
N

o
v

T
O

T
A

L
C

le
ar

la
ke

 D
ia

l-A
-R

id
e

Ju
l 

A
u

g
S

e
p

t
O

ct
 

25



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
. 

(M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ 
N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r 
M

e
a

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 $
0

.7
5

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

1
8

3
2

2
4

2
0

1
0

1
4

1
1

8
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

L
o

ca
l

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
a

ss
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

M
T

A
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
T

O
T

A
L 

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

18
32

24
20

10
14

11
8

B
ic

yc
le

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
ir

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

-
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

4
1

.6
6

8
6

.1
9

6
9

.5
7

4
7

.6
9

2
6

.4
1

3
4

.5
1

3
0

6
.0

3
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
4

1
.6

6
8

6
.1

9
6

9
.5

7
4

7
.6

9
2

6
.4

1
3

4
.5

1
3

0
6

.0
3

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

0.
43

0
.3

7
0

.3
4

0
.4

2
0

.3
8

0
.0

0
0

.3
9

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

1
0

1
4

2
0

1
2

1
8

0
4

1
1

6
7

6
4

3
8

7
1

7
5

1
1

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

ile
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

1
,0

1
4

2
,0

1
2

1
,8

0
4

1
,1

6
7

6
4

3
8

7
1

7
,5

1
1

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

5
6

.3
3

6
2

.8
8

7
5

.1
7

5
8

.3
5

6
4

.3
0

6
2

.2
1

6
3

.6
5

O
ut

-o
f-C

ou
nt

y 
N

EM
T 

U
k 

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Ju

ly
A

ug
S

ep
t

O
ct

 
N

ov
T

O
T

A
L

D
e

c

26



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

22
/2

3 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
. 

(M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ 
N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r 
M

e
a

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 $
0

.7
5

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

1
9

1
6

2
4

1
6

2
4

1
8

1
1

7
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t 

L
o

ca
l

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
a

ss
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

M
T

A
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
T

O
T

A
L 

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

19
16

24
16

24
18

11
7

B
ic

yc
le

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
ir

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

-
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

6
1

.1
8

4
8

.7
6

9
.5

7
5

4
.9

2
8

1
.0

9
5

3
.8

9
3

6
9

.3
5

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

6
1

.1
8

4
8

.7
6

9
.5

7
5

4
.9

2
8

1
.0

9
5

3
.8

9
3

6
9

.3
5

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

0.
31

0
.3

3
0

.3
4

0
.2

9
0

.3
0

0
.0

0
0

.3
2

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

1
4

1
4

1
2

8
8

1
8

0
4

1
3

7
2

1
8

7
1

1
6

3
7

9
3

8
6

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

ile
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

1
,4

1
4

1
,2

8
8

1
,8

0
4

1
,3

7
2

1
,8

7
1

1
,6

3
7

9
,3

8
6

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

7
4

.4
2

8
0

.5
0

7
5

.1
7

8
5

.7
5

7
7

.9
6

9
0

.9
4

8
0

.2
2

O
ut

-o
f-C

ou
nt

y 
N

EM
T 

SR
   

   
  

Sp
ec

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t
O

ct
 

N
ov

T
O

T
A

L
D

e
c

27



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 F

Y
 2

02
2/

23
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
um

m
ar

y 
 (

U
na

ud
it

ed
)

A
d
o
p
te
d
 

A
d
ju
st
m
e
n
t

B
u
d
ge
t 
+ 

A
d
ju
st
m
e
n
t

Ju
ly

A
u
gu
st
 

Se
p
te
m
b
e
r

O
ct
o
b
e
r

N
o
ve
m
b
e
r

D
e
ce
m
b
e
r

R
EV

EN
U
E

Fa
re
b
o
x 
R
e
ve
n
u
e
 (
A
cc
t 
7
4
0
1
)

1
0
9
,3
7
2

   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
9
,3
7
2

   
   
   
   
 

4
,3
4
0
.4
2

$ 
   
   
 

1
8
,7
2
7
.9
0

$ 
   

1
0
,5
5
9
.8
1

$ 
   

9
,3
1
8
.7
8

$ 
   
   

1
4
,2
1
4
.2
9

$ 
   

1
0
,1
8
1
.0
4

$ 
   

6
7
,3
4
2
.2
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

Fa
re
b
o
x 
R
e
ve
n
u
e
  5
3
1
1‐
f 
R
o
u
te
 3
0

6
,7
3
5
.5
3

$ 
   
   
 

7
,8
3
1
.8
0

$ 
   
  

6
,2
5
7
.8
5

$ 
   
  

7
,5
8
4
.4
1

$ 
   
   

6
,8
1
8
.2
6

$ 
   
  

6
,7
5
2
.6
1

$ 
   
  

4
1
,9
8
0
.4
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

Fa
re
b
o
x 
R
e
ve
n
u
e
  5
3
1
1‐
f 
R
o
u
te
 4
0

2
,5
9
9
.0
5

$ 
   
   
 

4
,0
7
8
.9
3

$ 
   
  

3
,1
1
2
.6
6

$ 
   
  

3
,8
6
1
.0
3

$ 
   
   

3
,3
3
3
.1
9

$ 
   
  

2
,9
6
4
.3
2

$ 
   
  

1
9
,9
4
9
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

Sp
e
ci
al
 F
ar
e
s 
(A
cc
t 
7
4
0
2
)

2
3
,3
5
1

   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
3
, 3
5
1

   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Fr
e
e 
C
o
lle
ge
/C
O
V
ID
 F
ar
e
s 
(1
9
/2
0
 L
C
TO

P
)

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
8
1
.0
6

$ 
   
   
   
  

8
7
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

1
,3
4
3
.2
8

$ 
   
  

1
,2
7
5
.4
2

$ 
   
   

1
,1
9
7
.1
2

$ 
   
  

8
6
1
.3
0

$ 
   
   
   

5
,9
2
8
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

LC
D
SS
 M

o
n
th
ly
 P
as
se
s

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

R
o
u
te
 G
u
ar
an

te
e 
‐ 
R
o
u
te
 3

2
,2
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

2
,2
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
  

2
,2
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
  

2
,2
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   

2
,2
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1
1
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A
u
xi
lli
ar
y 
Tr
an

s.
 R
e
ve
n
u
e 
(a
d
ve
rt
is
in
g,
 e
tc
.)

8
4
,2
1
0

   
   
   
   
   

8
4
,2
1
0

   
   
   
   
   

1
4
,3
5
1
.0
0

$ 
   
  

7
,0
1
3
.5
0

$ 
   
  

1
,8
6
9
.5
0

$ 
   
  

5
,8
6
3
.5
0

$ 
   
   

3
,0
7
7
.7
9

$ 
   
  

3
,9
1
3
.5
0

$ 
   
  

3
6
,0
8
8
.7
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

R
e
im

b
u
rs
e
m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 A
P
C

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LT
F 

8
4
9
,5
4
0
.0
0

$ 
   
  

8
4
9
,5
4
0
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LT
F 
A
d
va
n
ce
 A
llo
ca
ti
o
n
s

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

St
at
e
 C
as
h
 G
ra
n
ts
 &
 R
e
im

b
u
rs
e
m
e
n
ts

St
at
e
 T
ra
n
si
t 
A
ss
is
ta
n
ce
 (
ST
A
)

8
6
6
,6
3
5
.0
0

$ 
   
  

8
6
6
,6
3
5
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

St
at
e
 T
ra
n
si
t 
A
ss
is
ta
n
ce
 (
ST
A
) 
C
/O

 F
u
n
d
s

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Fe
d
e
ra
l C
as
h
 G
ra
n
ts
 &
 R
e
im

b
u
rs
e
m
e
n
ts

FT
A
 S
e
c.
 5
3
1
1 
R
e
gi
o
n
al
 A
p
p
o
rt
io
n
m
e
n
t

5
2
8
,3
9
6
.0
0

$ 
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

5
2
8
,3
9
6
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

FT
A
 S
e
ct
io
n
 5
3
1
1
(f
) 
O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g 
R
o
u
te
 3
0
 (
3
‐1
)

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

FT
A
 S
e
ct
io
n
 5
3
1
1
(f
) 
O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g 
 R
o
u
te
 4
0
 (
4
‐7
)

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

FT
A
 S
e
ct
io
n
 5
3
1
1 
(f
) 
O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g 
‐ 
C
ar
ry
o
ve
r 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

FT
A
 S
e
ct
io
n
 5
3
1
1 
C
A
R
ES
 A
ct
 P
h
as
e
 2

2
7
7
,4
9
6
.0
0

$ 
   
  

2
7
7
,4
9
6
.0
0

$ 
   
 

2
7
7
,4
9
5
.6
3

$ 
 

2
7
7
,4
9
5
.6
3

$ 
   
   
   
  

FT
A
 S
e
c t
io
n
 5
3
1
1
(f
) 
C
A
R
ES
 A
ct
 P
h
as
e
 1

9
0
,7
6
7
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

9
0
,7
6
7
.0
0

$ 
   
   

9
0
,7
6
7
.0
7

$ 
   

9
0
,7
6
7
.0
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

FT
A
 S
e
ct
io
n
 5
3
1
1
(f
) 
C
A
R
ES
 A
ct
 P
h
as
e
 2

4
9
5
,4
8
2
.0
0

$ 
   
  

4
9
5
,4
8
2
.0
0

$ 
   
 

4
3
2
,1
4
4
.2
6

$ 
 

4
3
2
,1
4
4
.2
6

$ 
   
   
   
  

FT
A
 S
e
ct
io
n
 5
3
1
1 
C
R
R
SA

A
1
,0
7
4
,5
7
5
.0
0

$ 
  

1
,0
7
4
,5
7
5
.0
0

$ 
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TI
R
C
P
 G
ra
n
t

2
3
1
,1
2
5
.1
5

$ 
   
  

2
3
1
,1
2
5
.1
5

$ 
   
 

2
3
,9
7
3
.9
4

$ 
   
  

2
3
,9
7
3
.9
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

FT
A
 S
e
ct
io
n
 5
3
1
0 
‐ 
O
u
t‐
o
f‐
C
o
u
n
ty
 N
EM

T
3
8
6
,4
5
9
.0
0

$ 
   
  

3
8
6
,4
5
9
.0
0

$ 
   
 

1
3
3
,2
5
1
.8
7

$ 
   

1
9
,0
8
1
.3
8

$ 
   
 

1
5
2
,3
3
3
.2
5

$ 
   
   
   
  

5
3
1
0 
Fa
r e
 R
e
ve
n
u
e
s

3
6
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   
  

5
9
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

3
6
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

3
2
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

5
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

2
6
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

P
ro
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 1
B
 ‐
 P
TM

IS
EA

  (
Fu
n
d
 4
2
2
)

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
ro
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 1
B
 ‐
 P
TM

IS
EA

 C
ar
ry
o
ve
r

1
4
9
,9
1
3
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
4
9
,9
1
3
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
ro
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 1
B
 ‐
 P
TM

IS
EA

 In
te
re
st

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LC
TO

P
 2
0
1
8‐
1
9

1
2
7
,6
4
7
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
2
7
,6
4
7
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LC
TO

P
 2
0
1
9‐
2
0

1
0
2
,7
3
6
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
0
2
,7
3
6
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LC
TO

P
 2
0
2
0‐
2
1

6
9
,4
6
6
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

6
9
,4
6
6
.0
0

$ 
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LC
TO

P
 2
0
2
1‐
2
2

1
6
4
,1
3
9
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
6
4
,1
3
9
.0
0

$ 
   
 

1
6
4
,1
3
9
.0
0

$ 
 

1
6
4
,1
3
9
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   
  

St
at
e
 o
f 
G
o
o
d
 R
e
p
ai
r

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

St
at
e
 o
f 
G
o
o
d
 R
e
p
ai
r 
‐ 
FY
 2
0
2
2
/2
3

1
0
9
,3
8
2
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
0
9
,3
8
2
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

St
at
e
 o
f 
G
o
o
d
 R
e
p
ai
r 
‐ 
C
ar
ry
o
ve
r

1
1
6
,7
7
1
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
1
6
,7
7
1
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TO
TA

L
7,
23
4,
18
9.
59

$ 
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

7,
23
4,
18
9.
59

$ 
 

1
8
7
,8
1
1
.8
1

$ 
   

2
9
5
,3
4
8
.2
0

$ 
 

2
4
,3
5
9
.8
2

$ 
   

4
8
,2
2
9
.1
0

$ 
   
 

3
0
,1
4
3
.5
3

$ 
   

7
3
3
,7
1
1
.3
6

$ 
 

1,
31
7,
21
3.
82

$ 
   
   
  

5
0
0
,4
2
1
.4
4

$ 
   
  

5
0
0
,4
2
1
.4
4

$ 
   
 

B
u
d
ge
t

A
ct
u
al
 

Ye
ar
‐t
o
‐D
at
e
 T
o
ta
l

1
0
7
,7
2
8

   
   
   
   
 

1
0
7
,7
2
8

   
   
   
   
 

LT
A

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

um
m

ar
y 

20
22

-2
3

28



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 F

Y
 2

02
2/

23
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
um

m
ar

y 
 (

U
na

ud
it

ed
)

A
d
o
p
te
d
 

A
d
ju
st
m
e
n
t

B
u
d
ge
t 
+ 

A
d
ju
st
m
e
n
t

Ju
ly

A
u
gu
st
 

Se
p
te
m
b
e
r

O
ct
o
b
e
r

N
o
ve
m
b
e
r

D
e
ce
m
b
e
r

B
u
d
ge
t

A
ct
u
al
 

Ye
ar
‐t
o
‐D
at
e
 T
o
ta
l

EX
P
EN

SE
S

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 E
X
P
EN

SE
S

A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g 
Se
rv
ic
e
s

6
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

6
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Le
ga
l S
e
rv
ic
e
s

5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
  

2
5
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

4
5
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

2
,5
2
5
.0
0

$ 
   
   

6
7
.0
8

$ 
   
   
   
  

4
2
.5
7

$ 
   
   
   
  

3
,3
3
4
.6
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
an

ag
e
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
tr
ac
t 
‐ 
M
W
A

8
,3
1
4
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

8
,3
1
4
.0
0

$ 
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
p
e
r.
 &
 M

ai
n
t.
 C
o
n
tr
ac
t

1
,9
7
6
,7
5
3
.1
4

$ 
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

1
,9
7
6
,7
5
3
.1
4

$ 
 

1
0
8
,1
7
1
.5
7

$ 
   

1
2
8
,7
2
1
.2
4

$ 
 

1
2
7
,8
8
8
.3
9

$ 
 

1
3
0
,0
3
8
.8
3

$ 
  

1
2
7
,1
0
0
.7
7

$ 
 

1
2
9
,0
0
2
.6
8

$ 
 

7
5
0
,9
2
3
.4
8

$ 
   
   
   
  

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s 
C
o
n
tr
ac
t 
R
t 
3
0
 (
5
3
1
1
‐F
)

4
3
1
,8
7
9
.9
6

$ 
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

4
3
1
,8
7
9
.9
6

$ 
   
 

4
9
,1
6
9
.0
5

$ 
   
  

5
7
,5
6
2
.5
1

$ 
   

5
5
,4
1
5
.0
7

$ 
   

5
5
,6
5
1
.1
4

$ 
   
 

5
1
,9
9
8
.8
4

$ 
   

5
5
,5
6
1
.1
5

$ 
   

3
2
5
,3
5
7
.7
6

$ 
   
   
   
  

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s 
C
o
n
tr
ac
t 
R
t 
4
0
 (
5
3
1
1
‐F
)

3
8
1
,5
4
4
.7
9

$ 
   
  

3
8
1
,5
4
4
.7
9

$ 
   
 

3
1
,2
5
8
.9
3

$ 
   
  

3
8
,2
5
5
.0
5

$ 
   

3
5
,7
0
0
.6
0

$ 
   

3
5
,7
5
4
.1
6

$ 
   
 

3
3
,9
3
3
.4
5

$ 
   

3
6
,2
2
7
.6
7

$ 
   

2
1
1
,1
2
9
.8
6

$ 
   
   
   
  

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s 
C
o
n
tr
ac
t 
‐ 
C
O
V
ID

6
,8
4
4
.4
3

$ 
   
   
 

8
,0
0
6
.6
7

$ 
   
  

7
,5
8
1
.4
8

$ 
   
  

7
,6
0
4
.7
7

$ 
   
   

7
,2
9
1
.4
4

$ 
   
  

7
,9
0
2
.3
1

$ 
   
  

4
5
,2
3
1
.1
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

P
ri
n
ti
n
g

1
2
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

1
2
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   

1
,6
2
1
.1
6

$
   
   

1
, 4
8
0
.9
2

$ 
   
  

3
,1
0
2
.0
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
al
 M

at
e
ri
al
s

2
,4
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

2
,4
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
  

1
9
.8
0

$ 
   
   
   
  

1
9
.8
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

A
d
ve
rt
is
in
g 
/ 
W
e
b
si
te

5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
  

2
9
9
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

2
9
9
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

2
9
9
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

2
9
9
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

1
,1
9
6
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
al
 C
am

p
ai
gn
s

2
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

2
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Fu
e
l

2
2
3
,6
5
8
.0
0

$ 
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

2
2
3
,6
5
8
.0
0

$ 
   
 

2
0
,0
7
2
.6
2

$ 
   
  

2
6
,3
2
0
.6
2

$ 
   

2
6
,0
6
9
.1
3

$ 
   

2
6
,0
2
4
.2
6

$ 
   
 

2
1
,3
2
7
.2
3

$ 
   

1
9
,5
0
2
.4
0

$ 
   

1
3
9
,3
1
6
.2
6

$ 
   
   
   
  

Fu
e
l/
D
EF
 f
o
r 
R
o
u
te
 3
0
 (
5
3
1
1
‐F
)

1
1
7
,8
3
6
.0
8

$ 
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

1
1
7
,8
3
6
.0
8

$ 
   
 

1
2
,5
9
5
.8
7

$ 
   
  

1
4
,9
8
0
.2
4

$ 
   

1
3
,9
1
3
.6
4

$ 
   

1
3
,3
5
2
.1
4

$ 
   
 

1
0
,6
1
8
.4
5

$ 
   

1
0
,1
6
9
.2
0

$ 
   

7
5
,6
2
9
.5
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

Fu
e
l/
D
EF
 f
o
r 
R
o
u
te
 4
0
 (
5
3
1
1
‐F
)

7
6
,2
3
4
.0
3

$ 
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

7
6
,2
3
4
.0
3

$ 
   
   

8
,9
0
0
.9
1

$ 
   
   
 

1
1
,1
4
3
.6
3

$ 
   

1
0
,1
4
6
.9
9

$ 
   

9
,7
2
3
.5
7

$ 
   
   

7
,6
8
2
.5
6

$ 
   
  

7
,2
6
4
.2
6

$ 
   
  

5
4
,8
6
1
.9
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

Fu
e
l ‐
 C
O
V
ID

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Fa
ci
lit
y 
M
ai
n
te
n
an

ce
2
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

2
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   

1
,5
6
4
.5
0

$ 
   
   
 

1
,7
2
6
.7
5

$ 
   
  

1
,5
3
8
.5
6

$ 
   
  

5
,3
0
5
.0
0

$ 
   
   

4
,4
1
2
.3
3

$ 
   
  

1
,2
9
3
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
5
, 8
4
0
.1
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

R
e
n
ts
 &
 L
e
as
e
s

8
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

8
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
  

3
8
6
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   
  

3
8
6
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

1
,5
4
7
.2
7

$ 
   
  

4
1
1
.8
6

$ 
   
   
   

3
9
7
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

3
9
7
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

3
,5
2
5
.1
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

U
ti
lit
ie
s

7
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

7
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
  

5
3
7
.5
4

$ 
   
   
   
  

6
7
4
.2
7

$ 
   
   
   

5
3
8
.1
9

$ 
   
   
   

6
5
2
.9
6

$ 
   
   
   

4
9
9
.2
2

$ 
   
   
   

6
1
5
.6
8

$ 
   
   
   

3
,5
1
7
.8
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

Fl
e
e
t 
M
ai
n
te
n
an

ce
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   

4
2
5
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   

4
2
5
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

C
O
V
ID
‐1
9
 P
an

d
e
m
ic
 ‐
 C
A
R
ES
 A
ct
 

2
0
2
.2
8

$ 
   
   
   

8
5
8
.8
8

$ 
   
   
   

1
,0
6
1
.1
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g 
Fu
n
d
s 
R
e
se
rv
e

1
,7
9
5
,8
6
4
.0
0

$ 
  

1
,7
9
5
,8
6
4
.0
0

$ 
 

1
1
,5
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
 

3
,0
3
9
.4
4

$ 
   
  

1
4
,5
3
9
.4
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

FT
A
 5
3
1
0 
‐ 
O
u
t‐
o
f‐
C
o
u
n
ty
 N
EM

T 
‐ 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s

8
,2
0
2
.9
9

$ 
   
   
 

9
,2
2
6
.7
2

$ 
   
  

8
,2
4
6
.2
9

$ 
   
  

7
,1
1
0
.7
5

$ 
   
   

7
,6
7
9
.5
1

$ 
   
  

6
,1
9
8
.2
6

$ 
   
  

4
6
,6
6
4
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

FT
A
 5
3
1
0 
‐ 
O
u
t‐
o
f‐
C
o
u
n
ty
 N
EM

T 
‐ 
Fu
e
l

1
,8
4
9
.6
5

$ 
   
   
 

2
,2
0
7
.9
6

$ 
   
  

2
,0
3
9
.8
3

$ 
   
  

1
,6
4
9
.3
6

$ 
   
   

1
,4
3
3
.0
4

$ 
   
  

1
,2
3
6
.7
9

$ 
   
  

1
0
,4
1
6
.6
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
B
‐T
O
T
A
L

5
,4
7
5
,9
4
2
.9
9

$ 
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

5
,4
7
5
,9
4
2
.9
9

$ 
 

2
4
9
,5
5
4
.0
6

$ 
   

2
9
9
,8
8
6
.6
6

$ 
 

2
9
3
, 1
9
7
.8
8

$ 
 

3
0
7
,6
0
2
.8
0

$ 
  

2
7
8
,6
5
8
.0
4

$ 
 

2
7
7
,1
9
2
.8
9

$ 
 

1
,7
0
6
,0
9
2
.3
3

$ 
   
   
  

C
A
P
IT
A
L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S

La
ke

 T
ra
n
si
t 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 (
C
ap

it
al
)

So
ft
w
ar
e
 

3
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

3
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   

1
7
,8
0
8
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
7
,8
0
8
.0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

Eq
u
ip
m
e
n
t

6
4
,6
1
5
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

6
4
,6
1
5
.0
0

$ 
   
   

1
3
,1
0
0
.6
0

$ 
   
  

R
e
se
rv
e 
(C
ap

it
al
 P
ro
je
ct
s)

5
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

5
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$ 
   
   

2
0
,3
9
4
.2
8

$ 
   
 

1
9
,9
6
1
.1
9

$ 
   

2
2
,4
2
8
.6
6

$ 
   

6
2
,7
8
4
.1
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

To
ta
l L
TA

 C
a
p
it
a
l:

1
4
9
,6
1
5
.0
0

$ 
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

1
4
9
,6
1
5
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
ro
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 1
B
 ‐
 P
TM

IS
EA

  (
Fu
n
d
 4
2
2
)

B
u
se
s 
(P
TM

IS
EA

) 
1
4
9
,9
1
2
.6
0

$ 
   
  

1
4
9
,9
1
2
.6
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

B
u
se
s 
(F
TA

 5
3
3
9
) 
 (
2
0
1
9
)

7
6
8
,5
7
8
.0
0

$ 
   
  

7
6
8
,5
7
8
.0
0

$ 
   
 

To
ta
l P

TM
IS
EA

:
9
1
8
,4
9
0
.6
0

$ 
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

9
1
8
,4
9
0
.6
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Lo
w
 C
ar
b
o
n
 T
ra
n
si
t 
O
p
er
. 
P
ro
gr
a
m
 (
LC
TO

P
)

LC
TO

P
 S
o
la
r 
C
an

o
p
y 
P
ro
je
ct
 (
FY
 1
8
/1
9
)

1
2
7
,6
4
7
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
2
7
,6
4
7
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LC
TO

P
 S
o
la
r 
C
an

o
p
y 
P
ro
je
ct
 (
FY
 1
9
/2
0
)

1
0
2
,7
3
6
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
0
2
,7
3
6
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LC
TO

P
 S
o
la
r 
C
an

o
p
y 
P
ro
je
ct
 (
FY
 2
0
/2
1
)

6
9
,4
6
6
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

6
9
,4
6
6
.0
0

$ 
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LC
TO

P
 S
o
la
r 
C
an

o
p
y 
P
ro
je
ct
 (
FY
 2
1
/2
2
)

1
6
4
,1
3
9
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
6
4
,1
3
9
.0
0

$ 
   
 

To
ta
l L
C
TO

P
:

4
6
3
,9
8
8
.0
0

$ 
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

4
6
3
,9
8
8
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

St
a
te
 o
f 
G
o
o
d
 R
ep

a
ir
 F
u
n
d
in
g

SG
R
 ‐
 1
8
/1
9
 ‐
 O
&
M
 F
ac
ili
ty
 E
q
u
ip

1
7
,0
6
4
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

1
7
,0
6
4
.0
0

$ 
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

SG
R
 ‐
 2
1
/2
2
 ‐
 B
u
s 
R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t

9
9
,7
0
7
.0
0

$ 
   
   
 

9
9
,7
0
7
.0
0

$ 
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

SG
R
 ‐
 2
2
/2
3
 ‐
 T
ra
n
si
t 
C
e
n
te
r

1
0
9
,3
8
2
.0
0

$ 
   
  

1
0
9
,3
8
2
.0
0

$
   
  

To
ta
l S
G
R
:

2
2
6
,1
5
3
.0
0

$ 
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

2
2
6
,1
5
3
.0
0

$ 
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

C
A
P
IT
A
L 
SU

B
‐T
O
T
A
L

1
,7
5
8
,2
4
6
.6
0

$ 
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

1
,7
5
8
,2
4
6
.6
0

$ 
 

3
0
,9
0
8
.6
0

$ 
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

2
0
,3
9
4
.2
8

$ 
   
 

1
9
,9
6
1
.1
9

$ 
   

2
2
,4
2
8
.6
6

$ 
   

9
3
,6
9
2
.7
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

G
R
A
N
D
 T
O
TA

L
7,
23
4,
18
9.
59

$ 
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   

7,
23
4,
18
9.
59

$ 
 

2
8
0
,4
6
2
.6
6

$ 
   

2
9
9
,8
8
6
.6
6

$ 
 

2
9
3
,1
9
7
.8
8

$ 
 

3
2
7
,9
9
7
.0
8

$ 
  

2
9
8
,6
1
9
.2
3

$ 
 

2
9
9
,6
2
1
.5
5

$ 
 

1,
78
6,
68
4.
46

$ 
   
   
  

3
8
6
,4
5
9
.0
0

$ 
   
  

3
8
6
,4
5
9
.0
0

$ 
   
 

LT
A

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

um
m

ar
y 

20
22

-2
3

29



LAKE TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
STAFF REPORT 

 

 

 

Date: 2‐8‐23 Item: #9 

 

 
TITLE: Program Manager’s Report DATE PREPARED: February 2, 2023 
  MEETING DATE: February 8, 2023 

SUBMITTED BY: James Sookne, Program Manager 

 
FARE MODERNIZATION AND INTEGRATION PROJECT: 
At the March 2022 Board meeting, staff was directed to proceed with procuring the necessary hardware 
and software to implement the contactless fare collection system. Following the Board action, staff went 
through the procurement process and negotiated terms with the preferred vendors. The hardware arrived 
on-site late last year and was installed in January 2023. The vendor is currently making sure everything is 
setup on their end and we anticipate going live within the next month. 
 
SERVICE UPDATE: 
On Saturday, January 21, LTA resumed additional, out-of-county Saturday service, consisting of the 
following: 2 round trips on Route 7 to Ukiah and 2 round trips on Route 3 to Calistoga. 
 
TDP GRANT UPDATE: 
What Michael Villa said at the Lake APC Board meeting. 
 
INNOVATIVE CLEAN TRANSIT: 
The Innovative Clean Transit (ICT) regulation, adopted by the California Air Resources Board (CARB) in 
December 2018, became effective October 1, 2019, and requires all public transit agencies to gradually 
transition their bus fleets to zero-emission technologies. The ICT regulation requires a percentage of new 
bus purchases to be zero-emission buses (ZEBs). The percentage increases gradually over time and, for 
LTA, goes into effect in 2026. The regulation requires each transit agency to submit a Zero-Emission Bus 
Rollout Plan (Plan) prior to the ZEB purchase requirements going into effect. This is a living document 
and is meant to guide the implementation of ZEB fleets. Staff is nearly finished with a draft Plan and will 
submit it to CARB for review. After comments/revisions have been incorporated, the Plan will be 
brought before the Board for review and adoption. 
 
PASS SALE INFORMATION: 
At the December 2022 Board meeting, Director Sabatier inquired about the distribution of bus passes 
purchased by agencies versus the riders. When reviewing data, staff looked at pass sales from July through 
December for 2019 and 2022 to see if the pandemic had any major impacts on the distribution. The charts 
below show the average monthly distribution between agency and rider for monthly, punch, and weekly 
passes. One thing to note is that just because a pass is purchased by an agency, it doesn’t mean that it is 
used. The third chart shows the average distribution of fare medium (cash, passes, etc.) for trips made 
during the same time period. 

 



 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUIRED: None.  Informational only. 
 

ALTERNATIVES: None identified. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: None.  Informational only. 



1 
14420 LAKESHORE DR, STE. C, CLEARLAKE, CA 95422 
T: 707-995-3330 E: LAURIE.FISHER@LAKELINKS.ORG 

From: Laurie Fisher, Program Manager, Lake Links 

Mobility Report 2/1/23 

1). Pay-Your-Pal Ride Assistance Program 

• Update
5 new riders have been accepted to the program in December and 6 new riders in
January.

PAY-YOUR-PAL UTILIZATION 

PERIOD # 
RIDERS 

# ONE-WAY 
TRIPS 

TOTAL 
MILEAGE 

TOTAL 
REIMBURSEMENT 

October 2022 55 651 12,542.50 $5,017.00 

November 2022 50 743 11,851.30 $4,740.52 

December 2022 
(Jan. data not avail.) 

63 867 14,570.80 $5,828.32 

2). Medi-Links: Out of County Medical Transportation 

MEDI-LINKS UTILIZATION 

PERIOD # SCHEDULED TRIPS # COMPLETED TRIPS # CANCELLED TRIPS 

November 2022 23 17 6 

December 2022 19 18 1 

January 2023 28 22 6 

Date: 2-8-23 Item: #11

mailto:LAURIE.FISHER@LAKELINKS.ORG


2 
14420 LAKESHORE DR, STE. C, CLEARLAKE, CA 95422 
T: 707-995-3330 E: LAURIE.FISHER@LAKELINKS.ORG 

 
 

2). Ride-Links: New Volunteer Driver Program 
 

• Update 
 

Lake Links has been approved by the Department of Justice as an agency authorized to 
send volunteers and staff to get Live Scanned. 
 
Still seeking an insurance carrier willing to insure our volunteer driver program, so that we 
can launch the program.  
 

 

mailto:LAURIE.FISHER@LAKELINKS.ORG

	Agenda
	#4 Election of Officers
	#5 Resp 22-23-10
	#7 Minutes 12-14-22
	#8 1st Half Report
	#9 Program Manager's Report
	#11 Lake Links Performance



